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FRIDAY AFTERNOON SESSION 140428

October 6, 1967

UPPON: I am told that our flilm has been rethreaded

now and 1s ready to roll. I belisve that Dr, Langham and or.

1
2
3
n
| 5 Donaldson have suggested that we take the £ilm next.
6 7 FREMONT-SMITH: Good, |
7 UPTON: 3o if ail is in order, let's proceed,
8 [Shoiing of £1lm "Returm to Bikini."] (Applause]
9

DUHHN!: Ia.u:en, th:.s :Lsn't: thu way I heard the

10 stor:r. 'ﬂnwm a mvin Lsaw a rowyuan ggo tha.t wa.s

1. announc.d tmm publi b.‘r Ianlrlem Ii%h a rour-p-ge sp:“d .
: LRy N i

1t I;anden Sunaay. Tues which amma wme mm that had _'

3 becam dnormmd 1os1ng ttn:u- mr, trying to}climb tma
whi.ch lhmlad sen turtlea who tried to find wmm to lay tln:!.r

15 ®gzs. They la:l.d great quantities of eggs wh.'l.ch were ahr:_.le-

16 and then couldn't find their way back to the sea, It showed
1T ' piles and piles of tern eggs which were also sterile and very
18 few tems. Now, wimich is the true story, air? :

19 E DCIHALDBON I 8on't think I've ever seen these people
20 mmm.n:. Rtbynwﬂnn 1t waa at soms tims when we

did.nlt lnppn ta be about But ir tl'ny want to have a eontaat

T mtch - nld.n am agnmt tha:u-s any day and coral cuks

237 against tha:.ra S

| 28 - DUNHAM: Th.ta was suppoaed to e an authentic movie
25  of tte aftermth of the atomic bomb in Bikini. Maybte you
26 gejected different perts of the atoll,
27 DONALDSON: I think one would have to do more than
28  sslect in this particular case because the real problem here
29 about the fish that were supposedly dilsplayed there 1s that in

30 21l the years we!lve worked there welve never seen these par-
3 ticular fish in this place hecause that particular kind of fish
32 can't live in an atoll; they can't 1ive in an atoll because

33

the environment isntt right for them ard I think even John

Stafford Wairen
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Wolfe wit;h his great accomplishments in environmental cantrol
couldn't built a mangrove swamp out in Bileini without an out-
flow of fresh wa.ter'.

We could relate thls on and on but this sort of
popular release 1s nothing but disgusting.

TAYLOR: Who mede that particular movie, do you re-
member?

DUNHAM: It was an-Itallan movie, It had a lot of
other stuff in it, There were beagtiful pictqres, though, I
must admit there:were beautiful pictumu.‘or wildlife, As
Iauren says, undoubtedly these cnes of these mudsklppers, as
they ca.ll them, were talen in the mangrove swamps gsomewhere
and there were lovely plctures of glant sea turtles laying eggs.
Again they're apparently authentic plctures, =.
3 FREMONT-SMITH: Maybe it was the photographer that
was dlsoriented; thought he was 1in Bikini but wasnit,

DUNHAM; That could be quite possible.

BUSTAD: Are there any natives now on.Eniutdc and
Bilkcinl or are there any residjents there?

. DONALDSON:' There are no realdents on Bilkini, The
plac; is delightfully deserted, It'as a place that one can go
to and becom® complefely lsolated from the outside world, The
native Blkini pesople were evacuated in the spring of 1946 and
moved to Rongerik, Rongerik was one of the islands downwind,
you recall, on the chart that Bob had on the board, We visited
Rongerik in the summer of 1347 and they were rather hazd but
inaamuch as they had had a fire and burned off much of the

environment, They were limlted in food supply because the

atoll they were living on was smaller than the cne they had
left when they were evacuated. Thls was reported with sorme
forece, as strong as we could make 1it, to the Trust Territory--
1t wasn't Trust Terrltory at that time., The Navy had responsi-

bility, they moved them to Kwajalein and from Kwajalein they

Stafford Warren
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moved them to Kill, 2 small island south of Kwajaleln and
there they remalned,

Now, the people from Eniwetok, on the other hard,
were evacuated to Ujelang, another island. They're not happy
with Ujelang, again because it's not thelr ancestral home.
It!'s a smaller 1sland than Eniwetck and they would very much
like to go home, Of course, golng home to them would be sone-
thing as comparable with the atoll they left. This would
take a great deal of doing to reatore one of these atolls to
a living environment for the mruhé.lleae, not' the fact that
life can go on there but that they base-%mu economy on
coconuta, which 1s essential to thelr survival, which would
take maybe som® 10 or 12 years to replenish a:m’i get the crop

golng. Of course, each year 1it's postponed that meana the

10 or 12 years are pushed back a blt farther,

Now, we who have worked there have many friends
among these people, We know them, as Bob and others who have
been out there know, We hope that 1t will be poaslble to get
them back home again, I think this is a blight on our natlonal
record that we dan't do aomething about getting them back.

CONARD: We certainly are trying to, aren't we?

DONALDSON: I have no knowledge of 1¢,

TAYIOR: One gets the impresalon that the ebb and
flow of the sea plays at least a major role in resatoring the

island, reatoring the atollsto thelr states., Do you want to
say anything about the relevance to this, to a similar situa-

tlion on land, for example, In Nevada?

DONALDSON: Agaln you go back to the three-dimensicnal
effect we talked about before and you have a completely dif-
ferent ecology, a completely different set of syndromes, of
areas that you are talklng about.

UPTON: DMaybe this 1s a logical polnt to shift them
to Ir., langham's presentaticn, but we are dealing in this

Statfoird Aevicn
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case with a land preblem, If there 1an't further discussion
of the film, in order not to cut short Wright's presentation,
let's go ahead with that then.

LANGHAM: As a prorer teginning I would like to
invite Merrll. to pipe up with "ineredible!” at any time he
feels the urge.

FREMONT-SMITH: Or even with "eredible!"

BUSTAD: Ai'e you restricting it to Merril?

LANGHAM: Maybe I'm mt@atm Merril. I'm Bure
I haven't the reat of you. *

In listening to the diséuaaiona yeaterday with re-
gard to the soclophyscological reactions among the Japansse,
I would just thinking about how the repoz'tiné of this in-

cident 13 so different from the things that Merril was saylng.

'.'I‘ha.t wag why he was saying "incredible" because my experlience

has been gqulte different from Merriltis, The problem perhaps
we faced was not nearly as great, but I am sure that one can-
not help but think why the reactions of these two situations
was 8¢ different, and I have eliminated a few pictures that
deal with the detalls of the health physics and how we cleaned
up /tm mass and what we did in order that I can merely pre.
sent those things which I think have some bearing or which
point out some of the differences, and I'm sure that these
differences lle in the psychological reactlon of the people.
Now, the question is why was the paychologlcal re-
action so much different, because many of the problems wém
quite the same., There was goof at both natlons invelved ad-
mitting there had been an accident that involved radilcactilve
material, just exactly as there was 1n the other case, There
was a serlous economic problem 1n so far as the people in this

limited area were concerned,

FREMONT-3MITH: You mean the nationa didn't admit

that there had teen, Staftord Warren
DOE/UCLA &
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LANGHAM: No, This was so typieal.

FREMONT-SMITH: How long?

LANGHAM: It wasan't even funny.

FREMONT-SMITH: How long was 1t? Are you golng to
come to that?

LANGHAM: Yes, I think it will be brought out in
the discusaion rather strongly. .

FREMONT.SMITH: FPhysically,

LANGHAM: Because I think this is one of the very
interesting points., In other worda, I r?a.d none of the problems

Merril had and I don't think it's that I'm that much better

than he 1s! [Jaughter] Of course, I think the problem was

not nearly as great either,

. Now I would like to show just a few slides to get
thils show on the road, and I don't Intend to make any long
speech but I want to set 1t up and then I want to éee you

wrestle with why the problems I faced were different than the

~ones that Merril did.

[S1ides] As all of you know, there was an incident
involving the lo8s of four nuclear weapons each rated in the
megaton class and 1t has attracted 1ts ashare of publlcity,

this being three examples. The Saturday Review gave 1t a grea:

play. There were two books wrltten on it in thls country arg
an Englishman came out with a paperback within two monthas
after the incident was over, These two books are rather z-~:
and they're not bad accounts of the incldent 1f you'll glv=.
of course, the author's privilege of Introducing a 1ittle
trauma here and there,

Flora Iewis' "One of Our H-Bombs Is Missing" ¢ -
centrated more on the sea search than the one that was 1
Schultz "The Bombas of Palomares" concentrated more on th=

oreration and went a 1ittle more deeply into the phllose-

and where and why than did Flora Iewls, They both relat:
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1 are good books, There are mistakes, of course, 1like calling
2 a scintillation counter an osclllation counter, It'!s obvious
3 that Flora Iewis dldn't know anything about how hydrogen bombs
) go off, and I read her manuscript tefore and when I sent in
5 my corrections to her panuscript, they were 2ll classifled

6 and she never got them! [Laughter] So if you want to know

7 how a hydrogen works, Flora is not a very good authority be-
8 cause She didn't get any help on this particular aspect, The
9 English book 1s absolutely abominable, It gives everything
10 wrong and it's the type of unfortunats tting that 3o frequent-
1l ly occurs,

i2

The Reader's Digest carried a very n:l’.ce artlcle on
13 the incident, - ’

s - I show this primarly to shot where the ilncident

15 occurred, It occurred about 4O kilometers from Grenada, about
16 80 mlles up the coast, the Mediterranean.coast from.Gibraltar,
17 about 70 miles west of Cartagena and 1t occurred 1n a very

18 remote area right on the Mediterrarsamishore.

19 The incidant involved the refueling operation of

20 one of six B-52!s as part of Operation Chrome Dome. I imagine
21 most of you know about Operatlon Chrome Dome.

22 FREMONT-SMITH: No.,

23 LANGHAM: It's given in great detail in Flora'’s book
2h as well as in Ted Schultz!', But since about 1962

25 a certain percentage of the SAC B-52's have been alrborne at
26 all times carrying weapons, thils teing part of the deterring
27 philcsophy, meaning that 1f SAC was entirely wiped out, still
28 a certain percentage of the SAC force would be able to zero

2% in on its prescrilbed target, These fllghts were teing made

30 constantly and there was elaborate palns, of course, taken %o
31 see that Dr, Screant!s philosophy could not predominate, that
32 somwe person should not take the war iInto his own hands, and

33 so forth, dwarren

0
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1 The final act of fuslng the bomb was 1n the hands

2 of the President of the United States so there was no chance
3 of a mishap of that kind.

4 Flying nuclear weapons of the megaton class over

5 people's heads 1s serious business, of course, and so these

€ bombs have bullt into them safeguards which 1f you take a

T multipliclty of combinations, the chance of one of them giving
8 a critical yield on an accidental-a;ituation like a plane crash
9 13 probvably about 10-7. 1In other words, there is not one:

10 chance in 10 milllcn that a criticallty cdM1d actually occur,
11 and this 13 hecause of combinationa of interlocks, and sc

i2

forth, which would have to be thrown in the right". sequence and
13 everything before you_ would have an armed weapcmf6

8 Esgentially the Unlted States has no agreement which
1% allows it to land a nuclear-carrying ailrcraft in any country
16 which is armed. These alrcraft must take off in United States
17 soil, fly their route and return with and land in the United
18 statea. So thils means refueling operations at various points
19 along the route, And we have a refueling operatlon agreemant
20 with the Spanish Government., The 16th Air Force was In charge
21 of the refueling planes which would take off from Spanish

22 territory, met the bomber supposedly out over the Medlterranean
23 and refuvel it, as you see going on here, and the bomber would
2% continue on its way., These, of course, were always called

25 practice flights., They could, of course, be changed from a
26 practice flight into the real thing by the right combination

27 of messages, including one from the Fresident, 3o thils 1s
28 Oreration Chrome Dome,

29 As a result of the accident that occurred, Spain

30 lmmedlately wlthdrew or requested that no more weapons be

31 flown over Spain, and Mr, McNamara I think has now just about
32 done away with Operation Chrome Deme, I don't think it's even

Statforc
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It was hils idea that this had about ocutlived 1ts usefulness;
that the intercontinental balllatic missile had replaced 1t,
And so Operation Chrom? Dome was belng phased out,

. TAYLOR: Excuse me, Are you equabting Oreratlon
Chrome Dome with air alert? You mean he!s declded to stop
all air alertsa?

IANGHAM: No.  He was stopping this type of operation
in which an armed bomber with a target in mind 1s flying a
practice flight 1in the dlrection of that target and then
turned around and coming back and t::.a haa been going onh since
1962, This particular operatiocn had teen done 140,000 times
with nuclear weapons aboard without a single accldent,

According to an Englishman who had a 8 millimeter
movie camera he saw the vapor trail overhead and when he looked
up he saw a8 big puff of amcke and flre, and this is blown up
from a2 8 millineter movie camera, ‘

Immedlately 1n the path of the rﬁllmg debris was
the 1ittle village of Falomares, approximately 400 inhabitants,
Palomares had been there since the time of the Romans. In
Roman tiges tlemy mined the nearby hills for lead, zin~ and

various other minerals, At the turn of the century the mines
tagan to run out. Many of the people left Palomares, but a
few of the hardy cltizens stayed behind growing tomatoes,
ralsing plgs, sheep, goats, alfalfa and other things, agri-
cultural products of that variety.

When sorething like this happens, of course, I rzan
when the planes explod2d, the four weapons came tumbling out
in all directlons as well as pleces of airplane fell absolute.
ly all over the village, It was not too lonz that the dis-

aprearance of the planes from the radar screens at the refusl-

ing station let them kmow that an accldent had occurred.

There were two bombers on thils run and twe fuellng plares,

staftord Wi

Tre other bombers reported that the accldent had occurred, So
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the accldent was known within a few mlnutes after it
oceurred,

Immediately contacts with the area was established
by the 16th Air Force. The princlpal way to get there was
over a very narrow bad road or fly in by helicopter,

The firast thlng, of course, that one should do in
a situation of this kind 1s lock for any indicatlion of a
criticality yield and, indeéd, this was done. So the first
group that flew 1n by hellcopter loocked to see 1f there had
been any indication of a criticality yl#dd and then started
rounding up the injured and the dead, There were sgeven
American Air: Porce people killed and three lnjured., 3So they

rounded up the bodles and the injured and got them to the

.- hosplitals and then the question, of course, came up of where

are these preclous weapons, primarily because they 1ncluded a
lot of secrets, so-called, of our weapon technology and so
this we must find at all costa. |

Within two or three days a base campp was organized
on the shores ofthe Medlterranean which grew to house some 850
people before the operation was over, Almost immedilately a
search was started on land with these people lining up
finger tip to finger tilp and walking across the countryside
looking for something that looked like a nuclear weapon even
though, of course, nobody in the crowd had ever seen a
nuclear weapon, At least they thought they would recognize
an unusual object and reports, They searched 49 square milles
three times by this technique and part of that 49 square
miles they searched seven times trylng to find the weapon,
The Bureau of Mires flew out a team which even inspected all
of the o0ld mine shafts and all of the old wells just in case

the weapons had declded to drop 1in the holes, So the search

was on, Stafford Warren

DOE/UCLA
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one or two of them could have dropped in the sea, So the
Navy was brought 1n on the operation and within two or three
weeks the Navy Task Force had grown to 14 ships, They brought
in the ALVIN and the ALUMINAUT and the experimental devices
that are used for deep sea recovery and this turned out prob-
ably to be the greatest Navy exerclse in deep sea salvaging
and recovery that has ever occurred,

Notice the sandy beach, tecause this 1s part of the
economle and psychologlcal aspeacts of the terfitory. The mines
having run out, this was a depressed regﬁn. It has eight
miles of the most beaubiful Mpditerragesrhasch you could ever
sea, All you would have to do was clean up adnn of the slag

dumps and things left by the miners and one would have a resort

:.poasibillty that could actually rival the French Riveria and

the Spanish Government had actually underway a developmental
program to develop this into one of the tourlst resorts which
1a doing so much now for the economy in Spain. And so you can
imgine the great concern of the Spanish Govermment that here
was this development and if there was a hydrogen bomb lurking
around somwheres just walting to go off when you got there,
you might not come. And so this would have acuttled their
entire program to relleve this depressed area by making 1t a
tourlst area,

After some time, within several hours, three of the
weapons wWere found, One was found in the dry river bed Jjus<t
to our right on the acreen there, right where the dry river
bed jolns the Mediterranean, Palorares slts on the mesa about
a mile from the beach., Between Palomares and the beach are
the rulns of the smelters whilch have fallen into great de-:
this actually, to show that theltzm had sorme polltical pr--:
ganda, plctures of these wrecked and ruln=d smpelters were - -
in the Iron Curtaln country newscazers as part of the af+~

math of the Arerican aceldent, 72:3 not only was that of

r
(¥ g



286

1 international political flayor but the Nuclear Disarmament
2 Conference was neeting in Ceneva at the tire of the accldent
3 and when it became known, even though 1t was not announced
) officially by elther the Spanish or the Unlted States Govern-
5 ments, the Disarmament Conference, the Westerm bloes just

6 walked out and that was the end of the 1966 Nuclear Disarma-
T ment Conference,

8 EISENBUD: The Weatern' bloca walked out?

9 TANGHAM: The Easterm bloes.

10 EISENBUD: How long after the fccident was that?
11 TANGHAM: They walled out lmmediately upon hearing
12 of the accident even though it was not report'e'd that nuclear
13 weapons were 1inveolved, The Russians walked m.i:b of the Dis-
14 . . armAment Conference and so 1t was disrupted, So this had

15 ) international political trauma as well, as much as 4id the
16 Japanese lincident,:

17 Wihen they found the second weapon, it had com-

18 pletely overshot the village. I forgot to say the first

19 weapon, ths one that fell in the dried river bed, one of the
20

chutes popped off, came out of the cannister, just about the

21 tipe it hit the ground and brolke 1ts fall and the weapon

22 sustained a dented nose and lost one fin, So this was picked up
23 by the helicopter, put on a truck bed and rolled away.

2k The second weapon complete overshot the village and
25 landed in the hills over to the left where the red spot 1s,
26 landed in the hills, The chute didn't deploy; it impacted

27 1ts full velocity in the side of the mountailn. When the

28 high explosive charge in the warhead went off the plubtonium
29 therein, of zours2, was converted to'thz oxide, a fine dust of
30 oxide, was thrown up with the dlrt and bits and pileces of

3l bomb casing into the air, the wind was blowlng down the valley
32 toward the village at zbout 30 knots, So the plutonium cloud

tafford Vic .o
33 drifted down towards the 1ilttle village of Palomaxesi.s DOéIUCLA
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The third weapon to te found impacted right in the
edge ofl the village, 100 yards from clby hall, One part and
wing of the D-52 fell within 80 yards of a schoolyard where
there were 70 or 80 children playing. There are bits and
pleces of airplane all over this village, It was Just ab-
solutely unbellevable that that much materlal could fall down
in a populated area and somebody not got hit, Bub nobody did,
In this case again the weapon 1n;1;-acted in a rock wall to a
mn's tomato patch and 1t went off, the high explosive
charge, and the plutonlum was thrown int® a cloud which
drifted away from the village but down across thelr principal
agricultural area, Their prime cash crop was ’c_onatoes, and
they get two crops a year, The last one they ﬂarveat about

‘-.:the middle of January. And they were just walting to get into
harvest thelr last crop of tomatces and it wasntt quite time,
It incidentally happrened to be a2 hollday for a patron saint
or somethilng for this village. So religion enters into this,
Those of you who like to think of the theologlcal aspects,
the statement was mede "The hand of God was out in Palommres.,”
So there 13 even a religlous connotation,

FREMONT-SMITH: The hand of God protecting the
village or punishing it?

LANGHAM: Protecting 1t, because this is the only
village that's had over 4 rmegatons of weapons dropped on 1t
and nobody got hurt. So 1t does look like the hand of God was
out, and this was what the Spanish thought, the people that
lived in this area,

In this case the contamination went down acroas their
principal caah crop, theilr flne ripened tomatoes, and so
economles are involved here, They have a Clshing Industry
als30 and there was a question of what about the fish? What
about the tomatoces? Exaetly the same thing %{%ﬁ&% ril was

o s wild

talking about, ) ' DOE/UCLA 7
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This i3 a plcture of the famlly that was involved,
They are a very friendly, nice people. They like to have
thelr plctures taken. That was thelr principal mode of trana-
portation., _Many of the tomate flelds were fertilized with
8oll that had been brought in In those baskets and the soill
has been brought in over the years to make the tomato field
a little better, and that was yheir principal mode of trans-
portation, at least there were a few people that had ca;ﬁs as
well, _ _

Anocther example. Here 13 a féhily and the live-
stock always lived in the end room to the house and if the

family increased they bullt on another room fop the 1llvestock

and then turned the other room into an increased living

~-quarters, Plutonium counts probably of the order of two or

three thousand counts per minute per alpha probe area could
be measured in the front yard and there was 500 counts or
so sometimes on the llving room floor inside the house,

DUNHAM: Is that the famlly doctor?

LANGHAM: That's one of the atomic Spanish AEC
colieagues and they were extremely knowledgeable and extremely
cooperative and they sald, "We'll worry about the people;
you worry ahout the tomatoes and the contaminated fields and
all of that. We!'ll take care of our people,Y and they did
a beautlful job, Here was cooperatlon, as you see, that was
unbellevable and lnowledgeable, There were only three or four
of these people, but the two princlpals had spent a year or
two 1n this country at Rochester and at Brookhaven and so
they knew something ahout what they were dealing wilith and

some people took 1t quite lightly,

Here you 8ee the local barber wheo immedlately pilcked é
up his shaving mug, a coffee can full of water, a sponge and j:
a plece of scap and some sclssors and moved right into the g
mes3s hall area and started to set up his barker shop, And 3
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the price of a shave was 10 pesetas, the price of a halrcut
was 10 pesetas, the price of a shave and a haircut. was 10
pesetas [laughter] and part of the humor was to get him out

of the mess hall. They took some of those plywood boxea and

1

2

3

Y

5 pullt him a 1little enclosure about 100 yards away from the

6 mess hall. He didn't like this very much because people

7 couldn't see him practlcing his trade, Sozhe felt he desired
8 to write a sign on the wall; | éé.}:e had -written "shave, hair-
9 cut, everything, 10 pesetas." Some disgruntled G.I, had

10 written right below the sign, "Everythir® but girls!" [Laughter]

12 So I'm sure that the barber had never had so much business in
12 his 1ife, Even I got a haircut;. you see, :

13 If one loocks away from the impact point of the third
13 . weapon to be found, he sees their principal agricultural area,
15 ‘:'You see one of the farmers in the background, He recelved the

16 blggest settlement I think, which was something like $16,000
17 was the settlemﬁt with that particular one, Every home has
18 one of those cactus hedgerows around 1t and you haven't had
19 an experience yet unless you have tried to take contaminants
20 out-of hedgerows! [Laughter] In fact, it's better to plow
21 it up and pay the man to do it himself., So this was the

22 situatlion,

23 Here are their alfalfa and tomato flelds, These
tomato stocks or these tomato plants are trained gently by
25 hand to grow up a tripod of stocks, They'll grow seven feet

26 high and they were just loaded with fine ripened tomatces and

27 in January on the European mariet they bring a nice price, So

28 thls was what was going to keep them golng until thelr next

29 crop,

30 Here 13 the way thelr tomato patches looked in a :,

31 little while because you could hold an alpha counter up to theé’::g

32 tomato vines ana ce* readings of 10, 15, 20,000 counts rer §§
2]

33 minute, So what [o ycu do in this case? Vell, your first 7] ’-/
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1 thought is to get the stuff rigged up in a plle so that

2 the plutonium won't blow aréund and if there are sorme of you
3 that wonder why we worry about plutonium, it's known, of

5 course, that enough plutonium taken 1lnto the lung or the llver
5 or bone wili produce cancer, We'!ve done this hundreds of

6 tires in animals, Plutonium, if taken in systemically is in-
T deed bad, There's no qoub’c about that. And some people have
8 referred to it as the most toxic substance kmown to man, I

9 think this 1s erroneéua, but you can get that bellef by look-
10 ing into the industrial heightening tablgs at the maxipum

11 tolerable levels of various things and when you get to pluton-
12 ium you'll find that plutonium-239 has one-half of a micro-
13 gram. That's one-half of a millionth of a gra{n as the maxi-
14 . mum permisalble body weight, If you're worrying about the

15  plutonium-238, it's 250 timea over that still.

i6 BUSTAD: I think that you should point out that

17 ingestlon aa such---

18 LANDHAM: I would, yea. But the whole idea, as I

13 saild, 1s itS systemic, The reason I don't think plutonium

20 shouldn't be. given thls terrible reputation 1s that it's

21 extremely difficult to get into your body and you can eat it
22 and abs&erb only about 3/1000 of 1 per cent of what passes

23 through the gastrointestinal tract will be absorbed in the
2h blood. On the lung the absorption 1s a 1little bit higher

25 perhapa,

26 EISENBUD: I've heard a statement made many tices,

27 I don't understand the basis for it since the maximum per-

28 missible body burden for radium is 1/10 of a microgram,
29 LANGHAM: If we put 1t on the mlerocurie bazsis,
30

then 1tfs 4/I00.of a mlcrocurie as compared with 1/10,

N that on that basis 1t's stille--

Stafford Warrer
32 EISENBUD: vYes. DOE/UCLA

33 TANGHAM: These are the tomato patches in a feu
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days, Tomatces, vines, galn stocks and all were taken to
the edges of the fileld and hauled away to decide what to do
with later, So here'!'s thelr cash crop lylng by the side of
the road. Here 15 the economics of the pilcture comparable
to the Japanese,

UPTON: These weren't killed by radiation?

TANGHAM: These were killed by the Americans,

FREMONT-SMITH: At this time was there any knowledge

yet locally or internmationally that---
IANGHAM: Yes, but neither coldtry had admitted it,
FREMONT-SMITH: It was just known but not admitted?
LANGHAM: Yes, 1t leaked out very i‘fmt but neither

»

country would admit it, They admltted there wéa an accldent,

..an airplane accldent but they wouldn't admlt that any nuclear

materials or nueclear weapons were involved,

FREMONT-SMITH: Even though all of this was beilng
awept up?

LANGHAM: Thatts right,

DUBSON: Wright, what were the local people teold,
in what detall and by whom were they informed of the nature
of the operation?

LANGHAM: They were informed by the Civil Guard who
seem. to crawl out of the wocdwork in Spaln any time some-
thing happens, They were told by these representatives of
the Spanlsh AEC and by our own people to stay out of the field
until we tell you to go in, And so they were excluded from
golng into their fields where thelr tomatoes were about ready
to plck,., Obviously this caused the usual bit of concern and
talk and gosslp and why and pretty soon it began to get
around that there was a radloactive substance In the field,
So you tegin to hear the villagers talking about radlo-
activity. And thelr knowledge of radiation effects stemmed

from knowing t£t in Hiroshlma and Nagasakl thousands of people

Stafford Weren
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died from an atomlc bomb and one was occaslonally asked the
questlon whether as a matter of fact are we golng to dle? And
you told them no, and this satisfied them so they went away,
There was usual turmoil., Naturally this was a blg field. It
was place where nothing had happened since the Romans and all
of a sudden everything seems to happen., And so visltors came
in from nearby villages. even though there were LOO people ap-
proximately llving there, 'I‘i:e Spanish ended up monitoring
1800 people because 1t became quite a tourist attraction and
besides about everybody had a cousin or # wuncle living in the
nearby towns, so cousin or uncie came over to check on them

to see if they were all right. So it was practlcally a tourist

resort, . ;

kY

s FREMOMT-SMITH: With no reatriction on local travel?

LANGHAM: Not except right In certain areas where we
posted the Civil Guard and told the Civil Guard not to enter,

Here's cne of those areas, This 13 the tomato patch,
You can see the crater, the hole blown in the rock wall in the
tomato patch and the gentleman who owned the tormato patch was
standing in the door of his howe whilch 13 the white one in the

background., The blast from the explosion blew him down lnto
his living room floor, tore one door off the hinge and knocked

out one of his windowa and that was the closest we came to
having a Spanlish casualty. Seven Amerilcans had already died
and eight more were killed flying in supplies to Sinavia to
helf clean up the mess, So 15 Amerlcans lost theilr lives, Not
a single Spanish life was lost,

EIZENBUD: How soon after the event was 1t known to
the local residents that their crops would he bought?

LANGHAM: Probably 24 to 48 hours. I mean the first

thing they know of 1t they were restricted from going into their

fford Warrent
flelds. StaDQE]UCLA o

EISENBUD: They were sure they would get a good
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price for thelr crop.

1

2 LANGHAM: Some of .them had been overlocking in the
3 hole and looking at that funny object down in the hole and the
5 Frenchman claimed he got a radiation burn on his knee from

5 looking 1ntc: the hole. He got down on one knee, looked 1lnto
6 the crater and then his knee got sore after that and he sald
T he had a radiation burm on hils knee. Of course, this 1is

8 alpha activity and it got oﬁ his-pants and we:knew he’

9 dign!'t have a radiation burn.

10 Here are som® of the psycholoé&cal agpects of this
11 problem, The manual says--and I helped write lt--and it's
ig funny that you can never write a manual that cén take into
13 consideration the actual event once it's happég_xed. But the
14 .,manual says you debtermire the hazardous area and you stake 1t
15 woff with red flags! [Laughter] So we actually did that, We
16 stal®ed off the area wlth red flags, Unfortunately, the guy
17 who wrote the manual and mahy of us who made the declsion

18 didn't lnow. Red 1s the color of the care with which they

9 fight the bull and it has a far more significant meaning for
20 some reason to the Spanish than 1t dees to us, It means

21 danger to us, but for the Spaniard the red {lag has a great

22 deal of meanlng, So we quickly took down the red flaga and

23 replaced them wlth white flags.

ol FREMONT-SMITH: What kind of a2 meaning? Did you
25 mean a dangerous meaning?

26 LANGHAM: Yes,

27 FREMONT-SMITH: Much worse than Just ordinary

28 danger?

29 LANGHAM: Yes,

30 FREMONT-3MITH: Practically radlcoactive, :-:5

31 LANGHAM: They hardly knew what radiocactivity was, i%

32 you see, To us a red flag reans danger, "Don't enter," buh %8
I

33 to them 1t meana much more danger than it means to us, I guess,
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FREMONT-SMITH: 'Very dangerous. Don't enter at
all."

IANGHAM: Yes, "Or run the other way";I don't know
except that.the red flag created enough commotlon and our
paychology friends can explaln thls, I think.

DUNHAM: I think Merril's point about it having
political significance may be important,

EISENEUD: The red flag 1s what the Loyalists

carried during the Spanlsh Revolutlon,

LANGHAM: Yes. Maybe that dic® A1l I know 1s that

we had to get the red flags down fast for som reason or

ancther, And this was all right and you can .;sge the beginning

of the clean up and scrapiig up the plutonium contamination

'where we felt 1t was present even though no agreements had been

made with the Spanish Government with what we would do with
regard to cleanup. In other words,this 1s going on starting
to do something about the sltuwation even before there's any
agreement .,

FREMONT-SMITH: Yes, Starting to occupy a bit of

Spa-in, 8o to speak, by the soil.

LANGHAM: Yes, By the time we were through with the

land operation, Palomares bhegan to look like that, The houses

had been hosed down in many places; some of them had teen

re -whitewaAshed, The flelds had been plowed clean with the
exception of the lrrigation dltches which we finally got the
Spanlish to let us agree to leave because the soll 1s so bad
that it takes 10 years to stablize an lrrigation diteh and
1f we would have stripred the vegetatlion at the lrrigation
diteh we would have had a problem there, 5o the Spanlsh
agread to let tre Iirrigatlon ditches stay, and youl!ll notice

the fleld 1n the raciground has not been atripped. In other

words, we had agrea-ent with the Spanish flnally as to whai

we would strip ari hat vie would plow and what we would

Stafforg Warran
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compensate for, and so forth.

This is oy favoriﬁe story. All of this materlal,
primarily because it shows 1t when you begln to get into the
international area and attract other people's attention 1s
when your h;adaches begin, We had accupulated up at the site
too, as it was called back in the hills where there was no
vegetaticn but a big contaminated area, a weapon that broke
open there, We had accumulé.tEd this great plle of contaminated
soll and trash, The question was what do you do with 1t?

So we talked to the Spanish and asked thgm 1f we could bury
it. So we started digging a trench. Well, the Spanish became
concerned about, well, they'd petter have thed.r geologists and

hydrologists look the situation over to see :Lt:‘ there was any

. bossibility that thia could eventually get :Lntq the watershed.

' So this delayed things a week or so, We!ve 8till got this

plle of contaminated trash there,

FREMONT-SMITH: Is thils the plle we sea?

LANGHAM: That's some of 1t, We had many plles all
over the place, That'a just the bveglnning., That'!s how far

we go on dlgging the trench.

The size of this plt would resemble 3omething approacn-

22ing the length of a football filcld, half the width and 40 feet
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deep dependiug . cn what kind of agreement we can get wilth
the Spanish as to how much we had to remove, But we starten
digging anyway.
DOBSON: Wright, may I interrupt. May I ask 1s +tra<
ralnwater collected in the bteginning of your embryo pericc-
LANGHAM: No, Before you started dusting anywhemm
you came in with tank trucks and sprinkled it theoretical.
to hold dovn the inhalatlon hazard of the reople working <+ =

UPTON: Did the people wear resplrators dolng -

Stafteo.
Job? DOE, .

LANGHAM: Some of themdld, some of them didn't.
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Most of the resplrators were surglcal masks, and if 1t did

sorething for your psychology to wear one, you are privileged

to wear one, It wouldn't do you any good in the way of pro-
tectlon but Lf you felt better, we let you wear it, We ran
into such p.‘;ychological problems, The manual says you will
dress up 1n coveralls, bootles, cover your halr, wear a
respirator, wear gloves, That's what the manual says, So
some pecple tried to do this where you could find something
that resembled this type of equlpment and before long you
found thls caused consternation in the vlllage, They said,
"How com® you dress up 1:Lke that and you let us walk around
in the village with our street clothes on?" And so evevn

1ittle things 1like that that I never even thought of before

becomes a problem psychologlcally. Why shouldnt!t we be pro-

‘tecting them if we were doing 2ll of this protection in the

area? 30 most of the tims 1t would hardly meet the standards

of the health physica manuals the way this operation was done,

and I think it's {ine because I think there was not anything
wrong with this operation. I think it seems wrong with the
mnyal. '

EISENBUD: How socon after did you arrive?

IANGHAM: I guess I got there at about noon on the
third day, something like that,.

FREMONT-SMITH: Where were you when you started?

LANGHAM: I waa 1in washington,

FREMONT-SMITH: A good place!

WARREN: D1d you go home first?

LANGHAM: No, I didn't go howe., They told me to

proceed to Madrid and I didn't even have a passport. I was
in Spain all this tire without a passport and a pair of

pajamas and a shaving kilt. They 4id sent me a 1ittle gear,
I only stayed five days and came hore, I was home four days

and they sent we back for six weeks tecause when I got there

DOEMC LA
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it was obvlious there was no real health problem. Thils was

not a health problem, The psychology, ecocnomlcs, intermational

agreement, these are thilngs wilth which I claim no competence
whatscever, . So at the end of five days I cam® home only to
be sent back, asslgned to the Amerlcan Embassy. So these
negotiations were started.

The Spanlsh wanted this plit finally lined with
asphalt, so this was agreed .to. 'Then they decided that they
wanted a concrete slab put over it and a fence put around it
with the United States to take a lease ok it. I kiddingly
asked them if they wanted the lease to run for five half-

lives, that.: would be 120,000 years. When the State Depart-

ment heard that we were contemplating building.a monument to

.,this unfortunate incident, the explosion was much larger than

the one that occurred in Palomares! [laughter] So we were
told to take this material out of Spailn. So a barrel factory

was leased in Naples, put on 24-hour duty and in two weeks
pro&uoﬁd 5000 ateel drums which met the speciflications that
if filled with soll and if dropped from a height of 50 feet
from a helicopter, ﬁhey would not hreak open. So they met the
specifications, We started the barreling operation; we packed
up 4789 barrels of this material, hauled it down toc the beach
and put 1t on board a freighter out in the Mediterranean.off
shore aways and then the question came up of, "Well, you have
it on a freighter, Wwhat do you do with it?" So the obvious
thing to do 1s to haul it off a few miles into the Medlter-
ranean and kick it overboard. Well, you'd te surprised how
many people can object to this! [laughter] Mr., De Gaulle's
government juat went right through the roof, as did everybody,
wheéther they owned even remotely.a shore on the Mediterranean
of not. In fact people objected that had no coastline what-~
scever on the Mediterrarean. So the Spanish saild, "Why dent't

you take 1t three or four hundred miles cut Into the ocean

sta'tOIﬂ "v‘\. —c i}
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off the coast of Portugal and kick 1t off in the ocean?”
[Laughter] And you'd be surprised, Even our British friends
objected to that, to say nothing of Portugal. S0 the decision
was made to bring it home, [Laughter] And you may think
our problem ends there, but the Agricultural Department heard
about 1t and said, "That's Medlterranean fruilt fly country

and you can't bring it in!" [Laughter] I tell that partly
as a joke, It so happens that the Agricultural lepartment

did cbject and they did say that we would first have to
sterilize, it and they suggested ways and® means of doing this
and then after a while they did agree that if 1t was brought
in and burled in the steel drums and buriled tc.v:'la depth of

20 feet, there would be no poaslibllity of fruit:rfly larvae,

~and 8o forth, gettlng to the surface,

FREMONT-SMITH: How about the Governor of “the
recelving state?

LANGHAM: He didn't like 1t too much. So then it
ended up at Savannah River in the AEC's burlal ground, and I
guess the Governor felt he couldn't protest too strongly. But
there were proteats from that area of bringing thils back into
the United States,

Some statement was made about how the State Depart~
ment!s antiquated operation once in a while causes trouble,
The Ambassador, Angler Biddle Duke, who 13 very, very liked

by the Spanlsh reople and he was a very competent person, but
it was Just absolutely traumatic to see him try to do some-
thing, primarily because 1t just seemed that even the Ambassador
doesn't dare do anything, even give out a news release with-
out a check to Washington, and I think thls thing could te

more simply dore, I think Angler Biddle Duke could have

been much more of a help than he was 1f he had just teen able
to. Stafford Wairen

DOE/UCLA _
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To initlate a blt of agtlon hilmselfl,

And so this 13 the story except for a lot of detalls and

the psychology of the news releases; the many, many thlngs

that I would much rather see or hear discussed here than have

you see a few more sllides,

In other words, I think the Inter-

esting thing here was something that had all of the qualitles

that the situation Merril was talking about did.

There was

never a panic or anything reéeml:;ling"it. There were little

flareups, There was a little hour or so's demonstration at

the University in Madrid which waa nicelly timed.

They were

allowed to demonastrate and then they were told to quit, and

when they were told to quit, they d1d so, And there were a

i
few days when flsh were not being bought. There was a llttle

rough time when any tomatoes from the south of Spaln, whether

it came from Palomares or not, was not being picked up by the

distributor, the middleman.

And some of you are not going to

llke the conclusion that comes out of some of this,

In the high level meeting in whilch the Vice Presi-

dent of Spain participated, it was pointed out that their

distributors were not buying the tommtoes from the south.

You

see, he!s the middleman, He goes down and buys them and brings

them to the city.

Now, he was afrald to buy them for fear

whan he got to the clty he wouldn't be able to sell them,

they were more or less not buying tomatoes from that whole

area, And the hint was dropped to the Vice Presldent, and

since the government licenses these people, the government

30

Just sald, "Those tomatoes are all right," which indeed they

were, 'You fellows get back on the job and start buying

tomatoes." 1In three days there were more people down there

buying tomatoes than you could lmagine.

Another thing that 1n the foul up over the release

of this informaticrn

not goilng to like,

-

tells somethlng, too, that Mlss Root 1is

]
L

-

zine,

We had a bllateral piece of

Stafford wg;ran
(N DOE]UCLA

~~



W oo =1 oW

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
2y
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

300

paper that we actually handgd to Munoz Grandes. This was
something that the State Department had agreed upon and we
were going to get this hilaterally released in which the
two governrrnpts simultaneously admitted that the accident had
involed nuclear weapons, Wel]l, the old gentleman looked at
the plece of paper and 1t was a very benign 1little thing. It
had been completely emasculated, as you might expect, and
stuck 1t in his pockest, Thgééudéys later unilaterally, on
the second page of their leading newapaper came out a beauti-
ful article written by Otera, head of thé# Spanish AEC, in
which he told the details, what the situation was. It was
abaoclutely Jjust the moat magnificent bit of factual reporting
Itve ever seen 1n my life and I came into the E:mba.ssy that

.. morning and the people were running up and down the halls and

) ‘one gentleman said, "We're having a meetlng, Otera has blown
his top. The whole thing 1s out in the newspapers.” And s0
we had thls big meetlng, you see, The cat was now out of the
bag.

EISENBUD: On what day was this?

LANGHAM: This must have been the 13t of March,
somewhere along in there, It had occurred the 16th of January,

SCHULL: 3ix weeks.

LANGHAM: Yes, somethlng like six weeks. I don't
know, I guess I don't have--Itm a little bilt too whimsical
maybe for this business, Part of my Job with the Embassy
was to read all the newspapers, I mean I could not read
Spanish but I would get translatlons of every little artic.-
that I was to advise on whether 1t was technilcally accurate
and whether 1t reflected in any way on the American image,

And so they handed me this article, We went 1nto this rmee-*
and they turned to me and said, "langham, what about this
article?" And I sald, "Centlemen, 1t's wonderful, I wilzr

had written it myself," and you could Just hear a pin dr-



-
(=}

-
'-l

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
N

33

301
nobody laughed whatsocever, and I thought that was clevert
[Laughter] And it was a good one and I do wish I had written
it myself. But 1t just seems that when the American image is
involved, people have no sense of humor whatscever,
FREMONT-SMITH: Did they send you home the next day?
IANGHAM: No, but I wasn't invited to go on Duke's
swimming party! [Laughter] 1In fact, I wasn't even invited
to advise him on that, I might have advised him not to do 1t
because 1t didn't I think accomplish anything but I think it
drew adverse criticism rather than acconﬁlishing what was
intended. I've heard 1t criticized espacially__ by the English,
FREMONT-SMITH: What was the criticlsm?

LANGHAM: The Ambassador and the Minister of Indus-

~-try went down to Palomidres and had a press conference on the

beach, and he went 1n swimming even though the temperature

was 54 degrees and then they had a blg news release, and so
forth, and thias was a stunt to show reople that we weren't
afrald, you see, that thls wasan't going to hurt the tourilsm,
All of the government--I mean at any level of the government,
the greatest concern seemed to be "Are you golng to find that
loat weapon?" ©Because of the possible lmpact that this could
presumably have on the development of thls area for a tourist
resort. And 1t's going along fine, If anything, I think now
1t has received a little added push, They're developing it
like crazy. The people seem to be back to normal, We're
following them to see 1f they have any plutonlum in them, 3o
far 1t appears they do not, and I think thils 13 an incident
which in terms of lmportance wlll not even be a grain 1n the
sand on the beaches 1in time,

FREMONT -SMITH: How long was 1t before the fourth

weapon was dredged up from the ocean?
LANGHAM: Tt was about nirne weeks or so. They had

a terrible time finding 1it, Admlral Guest drew some c¢riticism

DOENUCLA
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because of the Spaniard who said he knew right where 1t went
down and, 1ingeed, they found it right where he told'them 1t
would be, But Admiral Guest came Iin and started a systematlc
sea search 1n which he startad from the beach with the men
and then he went to skin divers and then he went to hard hat
divers as he was golng out. He was maklng a systematic search
of the entire bottom. They found old cannon balls, pleces of
alrplanes, you just name 1t, and they found it and brought it
up. They literally searched the bottom of the sea systematic-
ally and then finally 1t got so deep thd® they had to get
experimental equipment like the ALVIN and the ALUMINAUT and
when they finally got this, they could then search the area

ke

told them the bomb went down, and that's wheresthey found 1t.

_.They got hold of 1t, lost 1t, and 1t 31id down a little

further and they got hold of it agaln and finally got the
thing up. Of course, the criticism of the Admiral not search-
ing where the Spanlash.fisherman advised 1s unjust, The
Admiral had no capabllity to search at the depth where the
fisherman advised, and while walting for deeper sea equipment
the Admiral and his staff felt 1t would be advisable to make
a systematic search of the shallower water in the.svent the
fisherman was wrong so that the shallow areas would have teen
already searched,

Part of the good humor going on between the Navy

and the Air Force was the rule book says the person who has
custody of the weapon is responsible for the clean up and

the recovery in the event of an accldent, So the questlon was
did the Navy on the first try have hold of it long enough

to establlish custoedy? If so, thev would have to pay the bill

thereafter! [laughter]

LRSI

FREMONT-SMITH: Did they? ,-fg
e e |
)

IANGHAM: ©No. You rever put one over on the Navy, cjg

not even here! [Laughter] So I think the land operation

Staft
D
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probably cost of the order of $1,800,000 and the Navy charged
the Air Force 35,200,000 for the sea search, There was x
number of dollars in bhanged-up weapons and three aireraft.

So the taxpayer probably inherited a bill, counting the cost
of the aircraft, approaching $50 million, But not a single---
AYRES: Thirty of 507
LANGHAM: Counting the one that crashed 1n the
mountain flying in suppliles,

FREMONT-SMITH: A little less than Vlietnam for one
'Y
day.
ILANGHAM: Yes, Not even that.
WOLFE: That Spanilard that knew, wéa} he a fisherman?

LANGHAM: He was a fishermin. He was the one that

. pulled the pllot out of the sea, What happened, when the

plane broke up and this pilot and the bomb popped up, they
both popped thelr chutea lmmedilately and thls happened at
about 30,000 feet‘ and there was a strong wind 'Eldwlng. S0
one homb and the pilot drifted almost 7 five miles out to
sea and this {isherman swore that he saw two chutes and

that one of them, 1f 1t had a man on 1t, 1t was a dead man
and he lept trying to tell them where he saw the second chute,
He even drew them pletures, He said the chute was different,
And he had a SANDIA man come out and sketched the chutes, and
he sald, "Now, sketch several chutea, Now, which one did you

see?" And the guy looked at them and said, "This 1s close to

it but 1itts not qulte correct," and he corrected the guy's
drawing! [Laughter]

BUSTAD: Another interesting part of this is that
he descrived it to them and on one day he took them out to

where 1t was and then to test them he took them out to the

same place, 20
'.53
IATGHAM: VYes, This was his flshing ground. So :;?8
b d
they doubted his credibility, So they said, "Now, you go @, £
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out where wou sald you saw the weapon."” So they triangulated
in on him with all of their high-powered gear and got a fix
on him, Then the next day they would say, "We dldn't get all
we wanted, You go out again," and he went to the same spot
within 200 feet,

FREMONT-SMITH: Good enough,

MILLER: Why would ‘th.e_chutes open for two but nq‘g‘
for four?

LANGHAM: The chutes were not suppoéed to open on
any of them unless 1t's signaled to do s%, and what happened
is that the plane, evidentally, when this plane fell apart,

I mean it must have been somethlng hbecause that plane was just
literally shredded and evidently these weapons got banged 1in

:_.:the chute cannister enough that .1t popped &8 11d off of a
couple of them and then 1t was a matter of aerodynamlcs
whether the chute was dragged out. They found the tall plate
off the chute cann‘iater to the weapon that drifted out to sea,
They found the taill cap to the chute cannister and this 1s all
they could find anywhere.

DCB3SON: Wright, in the early and less certaln part
of the whole episcde, when you got there was 1t dirficult
to find out whether or not there was a health hazard?

TANGHAM: ©No., The monltoring team, of course, SAC
has a response crew, Alboguerque has a response crew, These
people were all arriving at about that time, There was the
usual reter problem, At one time we had 12 alpha meters, one
of whlch was working, and you can't do much monlitoring with
one instrument. But the Spanish, telieve it or not, had four
or flve instruments, 3o the Spanlsh came in wlth thelr in-

struments and by tre tirme I got there they alrszady nad a crude
outline of the levels.
DOBECH; Trhe Jpanlards had a tetter wonitoring data

when you got there %nin the Arerlcans had? I: that what

30

'G ¥Way [ £*]
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you rean?

LANGHAM: Not necessarily better but they had con-
tributed to the fact that there was quite a bit of data of
a preliminary nature by the time I got there, They could show
crude contour plots and where the accident occurred and what
way the wind was blowlng 1in all of this,

DOB3CN: How did you find out whether anybody had
a real snootful of this stuff?

LANGHAM: Largely on mtﬁition. I ﬁ:ean within an
hour aftar I was there I was completely ?’ela.xed. This was one
of these situatlona where the clrcumstances were all just
right, If you do this again, you're in troubig because you'lve

had all your luck on this one, The wind was blowing right,

:;jthe people weren't in the fleld and pieces of the airplane

fell besides people but not on them. It's just one of these
things where everything broke right and there are, of course,
the lasting effects, as you might expect. From the pyschologl-
cal polnt of view 1t may interest you that here was a community
in which theret!s no class distinction whatsoever and now there
13 class distinction, The man who got compensated as opposed
to the man who didn‘*t. The man who d4idn't i3 a forgetten

kind of a second c¢lass cltizen, at least he feels that way.

30 there'!s soclal stratification now where 1t didn't exist
before, One woman has been deathly sick ever since and, of
course, 1t's due to plutonlium, This was the woman who was
standing in her front yard arda burning American body fell
right at ner feel and she tried to put 1t out by scraplng .-:
putting sand on 1t and she'!s been 3lck ever since and I tri-.
if T had done tha* I would probably be silck, too, But, c:
course, they thirk ths logical thing 1 this is plutoniux
making her sick because she was down 1n the dust scooplng -

up and so she muat te full of plutonlum and she'll not re-

Sia

to her hore, In other words, even though they cleaned ur

Dt o a
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place and got the dead bodles actafher front yard, she will
not return to her home, There are all of these things, Every

tire 2n animal dies, of course, the gquestion does come up.

¢

" There have been agltators in and the population will flare up

and there will be a llttle demonstration, Some of thelr own
authoritiles come in and qulet 1t down., So this iz a2 game,
you see, and there are a lot of psychological implications to
all of thils that I would Juat llke to hear you people speak
about later on a blt,

SPEAR: Was there any period wisn the farmers were
looking out and seeing thelr prized cash crop being bulldozed
into plles and not having any idea that they would be com-
rensated for 1t?

IANGHAM: This was not deone, In other words, one
Aof the things that I think has something to do with thils
difference 1ln the reaction: The Spanliard, belleve 1t or not--
I don't know whether he likes 1t, but he respects hils offlcials
and he helieves them, and these Spanish AEC pecople canme in
and they saigd, "Now? we may have to destroy your crops. Don't
worry about it, I'm sure yout!ll be paid."

"Fine ," They belleve thelr offlclals; they respect
thelr offlcials., Now I get in my remark here, Thls 1sn't
a country that at that time and still deeant't completely have
a free press! ([Iaughter] And when I was finally leaving,
my wife and I had gone back to the same place to eat for a
few weeks now, and she lmmediately started 1n the Berlitz

system and was taking Spanish, So she got to trylng her

Spanish out on our walter and he, of course, wouldn't let her
order in English; he would make her order in Spanlsh, So with
thils we became great frilends. When we were ready to lzave,
I said to him, "You never asked why we were here, Fz: 1t ever
occurred to yout" Fe said, "No, no, no, not particul:i-ly,

lot of people come here, a lobt of nilce people." T s2ll,
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i "Well, welve been assoclated wilth Palomares, you know, this

2 weapon;‘s accldent,"”

3 "Oh," he saild, "yes, Palomares, It's somewhere down
B on the coast." He sald, "“Yes, I saw something in the paper

5 like this but,"” he saild, "we never get exclted about anything
6 we read in the papers!" [Laughter] So thelr whole attitude
T wad [ine, The only time you could find a head of steam was

8 with the Red Duchess, who's definitely a Commmist, she's

9 three times a grandee, Franco can;t even do anything with

10 her, He threw her in jaill for 24 hours :nce but shets a real
11 agltator, She showed up down there with two. doctors she had
12 hired herself to give these people physilcal e);a:ns; went on

13 taking blood samples on them, you see, strictly on her own,

18  and, of course, telling them that they had teen mistreated,

15 they may be sick, they may be golng:to die. 3o then there was
16 a flare up in the community and so the Spanish offlclals and
17 authoritiea had to go down there and quilet this down, Angd they
18 quleted 1t down, The people will go up and down depending on
19 how much they'!re agitated and if you can just keep the agita-
20 tian low, the problem 18 low. And thls seemed to not be the
21 sltuation at least in Japan, It just seems that there 1is al-
22 ways something agitating over there,

23 EISENBUD: There were a lot of differences, I think,
24 that are quite apparent. But one of them, as you asked me

25 to do, what about the press? How large a press corps did you
26 have? Did you have the foreign press?

a7 IANGHAM: You had the forelgn press, a2 few wandered
28 in and out.

29 EISENBUD: What was the total press corps at the

30 neight of the excitement?

31 LANGHAM: You never knew., They just wandered in and ./
32 out, The people were too busy to give them any information, \;
33 So t‘ﬁey wandered away again and then in fact much of the 6;‘3

300
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criticism of the way this was handled has core from the
press, I mean we were ftoo busy, We didn't bother wlth them
and they got tired and went away, Furthermore, the sea
search stole the show, you see, I mean those H-bombs sitting
out there Just ready to go off, they stole the show. So they
really didn't bother with us so much,

WOLFE: The gentleman, the fisherman who knew where
the bomb was, did he get a prize~?

LANGHAM: B got money, he got a decoration. He
got his boat painted. Then a lawyer got®a hold of him and
he's suing the American government for $5 million,

MILIER: What for?

s

LANGHAM: He says the value of the weapon was at

~-least $5 milllon. Well, that's inflated prices, I happen

to know that it didn't cost that much. Some lawyers got hold
of him and they're actually trying to flle a sult that he
really saved the American governmment $5 milllion,

BUSTAD: Another aspect of 1t that I heard and I
wanted to check 1t out with you. I heard that there was a
lot’ of discussion as to whether they should plcture the weapon
after they retrieved it and decided for publicity purposes to
have 1t pictured. That might tbe inferesting to get the back-
ground on that,

TANGHAM: Well, of course, the international propa-
ganda was that these stinking Americans just might sneak in
a dummy bomb on you and say, "See, we found 1t." So the ques-
tion was how would you prove that indeed you found it? So

they finally decided to actually let the photographers have a
crack at it and take itas plcture as they were bringing it up,

and so forth, and so this was done,

WOLFE: How did this aceldent start? Did the two

planes colllde during the refueling operation? FE%

IANGHAM: Yes, evidently., I'm sure this has tesn
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investigated by the military and by the Air Force at great
length and about the last word I think one heard was of a
man gulding the refueling pipe yelled at the pilot and sald
he was approaching too fast. I don't know what happened,
but the plane broke in tweo, the bomber brole in two right in
the middle and there was a spllling of fuel and the tanker
exploded and everyﬂiirig exploded, I've-heard that thereis
been a real sericus investigation of this accident but I think
the Alr Force is not saying the specific details,

. LY
WOLFE: It's much too early for that. We won't get

that until 19801
FREMONP-SMITH: Right.

¥
4

UPTON: I think it's tims for a break now, bubt Mrs,

7 Purcell, I belisve has a couple of announcemsnts,

{Announcemsnts by Mrs, Purcell,]
UPTON: Shall we recess then for 15 minutea?q
(After coffee break] )
WYCKOFF: Wright, what's the name of that medel they
gave you for this operation?
LANGEAM: The nam® of what?

WYCKOFF: The medal they gave you for this operation,
bDldn't they give you a medal?

IANGHAM: The Department of Defense Distinguished

Service Award,
FREMONT-SMITH: What? The Purple Heart?
LANGHAM: They gave m2 the Department of Defenae
Distinguished Award as a decoration.
' FREMONT-SMITH: Isn't that wonderful!l

WARREN: why don't you wear it with the ribbons and

everything! [laughter] SLancic v L
DOE/UCLA
FREMONT -GMITH: We are very proud. %

WARREN:; That was a very touchy assignment,

FREMONT-~-3MITH: 1In splte of the fact that you said
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you wish you had written that! [Iaughter]

AYRES: I think he was sorry they didn't ask him
on the swlmming party,.

FREMONT-SMITH: Exactly,

LANGHAM: Are we back in business?

FREMONT-SMITH: Apparently we are, Wetve got all
this on the record ao far! [Laughtesr]

DUNHAM: Wright, d41d you or did youvnot write Ctera's
articles for hime

LANGHAM: No, .but this Dr. Sefanc and Romsin
collaborated in the writing. They didn't tell me they were
doing 1t, I was in contact with thew every dgy.

DUNHAM: You couldn't understand why they kept dis-

»r cuasing the same thing all the time,

CONARD: Where did you get all the top soll to put
bacik on the land that you scraped off the earth?

LANGHAM: I don't know exaétz.v myself whers it did
coms from because I was 1n Madrid mcst of the time during
that phase of 1t, But what they were golng to do was to let
ths'farmprs themselves pick the area they wanted 1t brought in
from. 3o they picked an area that wasnt!t too far away,

FREMONT-SMITH: You mtan we don't have any USA soil
over thare?

LANGHAM: No, 1t wasn't shipped from this country,
It was local soll that wasn't contaminated,

BUSTAD: I think one of the most disturbing things
about thils whole thing is--and I gueas 1t shows how naive
am--mAny yeara ago when I was wilth General Electric Company
they decentrallzed and I had recently jolned the Univerais;
California and I thought they were the last people 1n the . -
to decentralize and they are golng through 1t now and I'~
shocked to find out that the State Department hasn't dore

thing about decentralizing. This has become so evident .- * -

+
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last few days, Itt's very disturbing to we,
FREMONT-SMITH: And they have a trerendous bullt-in
reslistance to change and this would be a change.
AYRES: They used to be more decentrallzed,
SPEAR: One of the dlsturbing things about it, 1if
I read this corrmsctly, i3 that apparently the suppresslon of
news, the suppresaion of information was a very healthful
factor 1n holding down any kind of panic reactlion; that if this
had been a more sophisticated local populatlon they would not
have been as ready to accept the simpl:word,that,"you*m
going to be all right, you'll be taken care of," This I f£ind
disturbing. | :
ROOT: Well, they had had a controlled press in
Spain for so long that even if it got decontrolled people would
take a long time before they would begin to read 1t, Newspapers
in Spain ere very rarely read because they are government
handouts and have heen known to @ for a great many years,
whereas 1in Japan, as Dr. Schull pointed out, there!s the most
terrible competition for news, The newsapapers themselvea are
30 rrich that Yomiurl, for instance, has a whole pool of auto-
moblles and when a reporter was taking me out, we just went
into the pool and commandeareda car with a2 chauffer and went.
Ferlod. You don't even have that in New York, And also they
send two or three reporters out on the same story aso that
they can cut each other's throats and get the very bpest re.
port possible.,
DUNHAM: The best 1n what senae?
RCOT: The best and the most detalled and the most
intimate pilctures, They vwere plling in through the windows
in the hospltal, where you're not even supposed to come in
without permissicn, They were climbing up the walls and fall-
ing into the windows to get plctures, Stafford Wairen

DOE/UCLA

EISENBUD: They carry aluminum scaffolds with them. %
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They will think nothing of just rigging a scaffold up to a
second story bullding and look in a window, and nobody stops
them! [Laughter]

WARREN: With a camera, too.

EISENBUD: Yes, with a camera, They use them in
crowds so that they can get up above the crowds and they Jjust
rig them up and take them down, Framkly, I don't see, except
that this was--I see very few similaritiss between the two
incidents, You have a situation in one case where nobody was
hurt. In the other case you hawze 23 ntck people, You have
a relatively unsophlsticated country under strong essentlal
control in one case, In the other case you;v'e got a highly
sophisticated asclentific corps totally diaorge;nized and all
seeling in the Japanese incident a first opportunity that they
have postwar for any kind of self-recognition, and they were
Jockeyling for power, as part of 1t all, of seeing who could
say the strongeat anti.American things becauaé this was a
kind of thing people wanted to hear at that particular tirme,
You had an AEC in Spaln which they didn't have in Japan., You
ha.d a Dr,. Ramos whom we all know, who was very friendly. The
neareat counterpart to Ramos in Japan would be, I suppose,
Tduzukl, who at least by reason of age and long accomplishment
was recognlzed as a senlor person and he was fundamentally
anti-American for reasons which mayhe 3tafford Warren would
want to expand on, He was a former Japanese admiral who I
think 1n his later years came around for opportunistic
reasons to he frlendly to us, but I think under it all was not,
You had a situatlon in which the barber found that busilness
was good., There must nave been other people besldes the
barbers that maybe benefited economically, whereas in Japan

all of a sudden the hottom dropped out of one of their major

Staftord Warre
industries, n
DOE/UCLA
FREMONT-SMITH: It did also in Spain because all  ~#
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the crops were lost,

EISENBUD: Within 24 hours after it was dropped,
Wright sald that they had agreed to buy the crop.

FREMONT-SMITH: Yes, that 13 true,

EISENBUD: Which 18 a good thing, The crop 1s sold;
you dontt have to worry about the spolling, you don’t have to
worry about finding a rxarket .- .

DOBSON: Isn't perhaps the most enormous difference
the fact that perhaps the Japanese--and again one remembers
Jack's little introduction of the gene?al soclal structure--
felt that there was aomething hazardous about fish., All
Japanese essentially look to fish for their s:.mtenance.

EISENBUD: Yes, :

DOBSON: And these so-called crops in the Palomares
thing were not, even a tomato crop of a country, which I would
differ a little bit, I think is not exactly unsophistlcateqd,
was not the Spa.l;xiah tomato crop but 1t was z'eiatively a few
patches, so to apsak, So there was not natlcnal threat,

EISENBUD: Yes,

DOBSON: Or lmagined natiomal threat,

WARREN: It wasn't there for a while until the
word went down from headquarters that they'!d hetter buy up the
tomatoes 1n the south because there was nothing wrong with
them, It was there for a few days or so.

LANGHAM: Yes, You saw elemsnts,

WARREN: of the poasivilities,

TANGHAM: You saw the elements of such a development

as you saw In Japan., That's the only thing I'll agree to,

This was of great economic ilmportance for the local area, I
dont't think 1t was of economic importance to the nation rneces-

sarily except for tourism a bit, which was definitely concerm-

CWe oo

DOE/y

ing the high officlals of the government, But there was great

Staffo,

A\

economlc hardahip brought to tear on the whole area in so far
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as that goes, So that element was the same and you could see

indlcations of thls causing conslderable trouble but 1t was

kept S0 locallzed that it never attracted any attention par-

ticularly at all compared to what the Japanese did,

MILIET: I think the gquestion of the relation of
the populous to the leaders 1s a terribly important thing
here and I think 1t 13, and I was very, very much struck by
the statement that these persons belisved in their leaders
and what happens in the case of ba.nic. Ir ﬁha leader comes
out whom everybody trusts before the p:hic gets started and

says, "You're going to be all right, don't worry. Now you

go about your business, we!ll tale care of the crop for you,"

that's one kind of thing, But, on the other hand, in the

Japanese lnstance you've got aom® criminals here to begin

with and you've got a very dublous relationship between them

and the governing group 1n Japan, to say the least, 3So there

1s a lot of psychologleal differences here that make it quite

clear that there would be a different kind of reaction, I
thinikc,

FREMONT-SMITH: How did you mean criminals?

MITLET: These sallors who didnt't want to come home

hecause they were going to get in trouble.

FREMONT-SMITH: I see, You mean because they had

been in jall before,

MILIET: They had been and these were all good

virtuous peasants,

ROOT: I think another thing, too, youlve got very

little press informwatlion utlllt became absorbed in the search,

and that was wldespread andreverybody was with the drama of

it in Spain. In the Japanese 1ncident you got no knowledge

of 1t at all until burned bodles came home., Then you got
worldwlde reporta and the whole horror part of 1t with no

explanation ard rn> preparation which I think had a lot to do
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with the global impact of ‘it.

CASARETT: Certainly one large difference between
the two incidents 1s the previous experience on the recelving
end of nuc}ear weapons ,

ROOT: Of course,

CASARETT: I should lmagine the sensitlzation here

would ke much greater in Japan.
FREMONT-SMITH: You mean if Hireshime had been in

Spain, you would have expected an entirely different reaponse?
CASARETT: Yes. L
MILLER: Jack Shaw called it "anaphylactlc shock,”
the Bikinl experience,

]
]
I

_ ROOT: Yes, .
WOLFE: Is there any record of a.nybbdy but the United
States dumping radiocactive material or bombs or what not on

other nationa?

IANGHAM: No,

ey

WARREN; The Russianﬁfallouts, that's all, That's
not a weapon, 4

WOLFE: ﬁut there'!s heen no large Llncidents, If
they had one we do not know about 1t yet, They would be slow
in letting it lccse,

IANGHAM: This was a little bilt of an unusual sizua-
tion,

UOLFE: Yes, I just wondered why welre always
getting in the unusual situation,

ROOT: You know, ancother thing in here 13 this waia
80 obvioualy a terrlible accident, You know,“the firat se-=-
pllots or seven of the crew were killled, Americans, and 1= -
an explosion in the air, There was hardly any dellkterate
you know, gullt that can be plnned on a thing like that

whereas as far as the world knew the Blkini shot was a

(]

erately planned test without

L -

due regard--this 1s as far

o
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they knew--becauserthere was no bulld-up and there was no
explanatlon of the circumstances, It was portrayed through-
out the world as simply a careless determlnation of the
sorcerer's apprentices and thelr governments to find out some-
thing regards of what 1t cost. I'm only glving you the press
repercussions ani the impressions on people,

IANGHAM: -~ Some of our friends in other countries
seemred to think that it's a bit of a delibérate act to be
flying over peaople's heads with i:hings of this nature and
this came in for a great deal of interPational political
harangues a3 you might expect,

ROOT: Yes, you would get that, .

TAYLOR: "The Sword of Damncles” t;lk was revived
for a while during the Palomares incident,

ROOT;: Yes, that's truve,

CONARD: Couldn't they have re-fueled over the
Medlterranean more rather than over this village?

IANGHAM: Yes, And in all probabllity this was
their instructions, but you've done thia so many times and 2o

you make contact a llttle bit closer to shore than you had
expacted, But you've done thia many times before, 3So you'll
go ahmad and refuel, I think this has been a big part of the
inveatigation on the part of the Alr Force to quite an ex-
tent: Wasn't there actual human negligence or error on the
part of the crews? As far as I know, no action was taken,

It waa Just an unfortunate actlion, and to put two planes to-
gether at 30,000 feet 13 probably not somethlng you always

do right on a set spot each time, I'm sure it has all been
hashed ovexr very, very thoroughly by the Air Force,

WOLFE: Uces'Russia’'maintain a Chrome Dome, or what

fforc veo. -
did you call it- StaooE/U\CLA

LANGHAM: Not that I know of, I think this is an

Arerican Innovation,
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MILLER: There 1s a manual as to what to do in an
event 1like this but 1it's ﬁinly regarding threats to health
and I suppose directs you as to procedures to te followed,
measurements, staking out contamlnated areas and getting rid
of them, .Bu‘l: can't there be perhaps not 2 manual but some
rules of thumb that could be devised to take care of the
psychological problems, political provlems, the economle ones?
Is this something that should get soms thought on the basis
of your experience?

TANGEAM: Well, I'm pretty smre it's getting
thought, It's just almoat lmpossible to sit down and writs
a manual that's going to fit a situation, You have to visual-
1ze the situatlon and then you write the xmnua.l to fit 1t,

FREMONT-SMITH: Thls means every potentlal situation
the manual has to cover,

LANGHAM: Yes, and invarilably it occurs where you
don't expect or under conditions you dont't expect,

FREMONT-SMITH: And the manual would have to say
"Use good judgment,”

LANGHA& That's right. There'!s no manual.for a
aituation like thia, For example, I finally ended up with
some dear, dear frilends amongst the Spanish people, I mean

they are wonderful people, at least the onea I dealt with
and I have no reason to think that they all are not., But we

started out bargaining, Now, how much would we clean up?

And one of the gentlemen said, '"Well, we think you should plek
up every atom of plutonium you dropped in Spain and remove it,"
to which I replled, "You know, of course, that's an impcssi-
bility, don't you?" He says, ''Yes, but 1t's a good posiltion
to start from!" [Laughter] And then we made this decilslon
that 1f the contamination was above a certaln level, the soll

and crops would be removed, And then if 1t was tetween other

NS~y »

levels the land would be plowed and then at the lower levels

o Otaos vy,

g
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it would be sprinkled and a2t still lower nothing would te
done wilth 1it, So we set a level at whilch plowlng should
occur, No one really thought about it., I mean this was our
agreement, So when we got into this area back in the mountains
where the contaminated cloud had come down 1n the valley, 1t
was just sheer rocky mountainsides that were contaminated
above the level that we sald that we would plow,

FREMONT-SMITH: You can't plow a8 mountain,

LANGBEAM: So how do you plow a roéky mountain? So
we went to the Spanish with another pr@blem, This was 2 rather
big crisis and the Spanish replied, "Well, a3 we recall, plow-
ing was your idea, so plow!" [Iaughter] So Lt was finally
agreed 1n this case that they would elevate fheir standarda
a blt and we would resurvey the whole area and if we found
areas contamlnated above thlas newly agreed 1limlt we would
actually work it in with pick and shovel and stir it around,

the 1ldea being to get the plutonium beneath the ground so
that when it blew 1t wouldn't become an inhalation hazard by

resuspension, and som® of these hillsldes were plck-and-.shovel-
worked into the soll instead of belng plowed, They were
reasonable people,

Now, this doesn't mean they don't drive a hard
bargain., They took the recommendations that were first pro-
posed and essentially divided them by two and made us go to
one-half the level we had proposed, That'a all right. You
certainly, if you're writing manuals--and Itve written a few--
you know, you decide on what the standards of cleanup are,

But 1t comes as a blt of a shock to find out that 1f i1t's the
other fellow's backyard that you have dirtled up, maybe he

has something to say about the standards. You don't come in 3
and tell hlm, "You'll clean it up according to your's; you'll
clean it up according to hia," and these reople drove a hard .§E§

3
bargain, but they were nevertheless reasonable, And I had 2
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a great respect for the Spanish AEC group, I think they
have some highly competenti people, The only thing is the
whole Spanish AEC 1sn't as blg as the group Chuck Dunham
used to have In the Dilvision of Blology and. Medlcine alore,
I mean tha;:'s their whole AEC and yet in it they have a few
highly competent people,

WOLFE: Wouldn't 1t have been much cheaper to haul
soll in there and cover :Lt' over than to carry 1t out?

LANGHAM: Of course, 1t was carrieq out and then
fresh soil replaced on top of it. I %gink it's Jjust as well,
right around the crater areas that that was removed., I mean
at least you know it!'s no longer there, The-y- let us plow
under, you see, a lot of 1t and they asked ua{to glve them a

soll fdllowup program because we had plowed something with a

24,000 yield half-life into their soll and I'm sure they would

have objected I1f you had juat burled 1t there, too, They felt
happler about having it removed, and 2o do I, where the levels
were high,

UPTON: W1ill there be a2 followup of some kind?

LANGHAM: There 1is a followup program and this was
part of the bargain that we would set them up a followup pro-
gram,

UPTON: What are the objectlves 1ln the scope of
this?

LANGHAM: They've got a people's program, a soll's
program, a vegetatlon or a produce program, an alr sampling
program, and they were extremely cute In the way they approached
you on this, They sald, "Now, we!ve taken your advice and
wetre sure that you have glven us the right advice, Will you

pleade set us up with a program and equiprent so we could
prove to our authoriltles we were right in following your
adviece," So how 40 you turn a2 man down on something like

. - Stafford Wairen
9 L ) P I
this? So they have a followup program, yes, DOE/UCLA
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UPPON: Under their own ausplces or do they
furnish advisers?

IANGHAM: Thls was very strong in their minds. They
wanted thi.? to be thelr program wilth us providing the backup
"and giving them the equipment, teaching them the technlques
which we've done, and occaslonally advlice and even Jlet them
send people to thi::-rcountry_. And I've had two or three of
them at Los Alamos already.

I think you'll find that Spain wants to get back
1nto the swing of things and they want %ibove all to use this
to maintain a contact and they want contacts, and I would bet
that if you counted the number of friends we have now in

Spain as compared to what we had before this accldent, we have

-. more friends there than we had before, This 1s an opportunity

for them to get outslde contacts,

FREMONT-SMITH: That's why you got your medal!

LANGHAM: Well, I never quite figured why I got a
medal because this 1s a rather aober thing within itself,
What you find is circumstances place you 1n a pesition that
you can't get out of and you are the focal point of the effors
of an awful lot of people. 3o winning medals 1s just being
at the right place at the right time.

FREMONT -SMITH: I think making friends was the
eruclal thing. That's why we have more frliends. Anyway, [
think there!s a very intereatling comment, because I think -
don't have more friends probably--I'm not sure; am I righ=,
in Japan as a result of the thing there?

EISENBUD: I think that we had the same reacticr
the scientific commnity. There are a lot of opportunis*s
among them, It was gulte common durlng these first few .- b
for the younger people to s3idle up to me and ask how the,
could go about getting fellowshlps in the States or ccul:

when I go back, send them some reprints and how could t =

[
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learn about a certaln plece of equlpment and, as Chuck willl
recall, starting with Tsuéuki'a vizlt to the 3tates in May,
which was precipltated by this accident which had occurred
two months hefore, there was a long series of exchanges, We
had that I:adiobiology conference in the fall, The Divison
of Blology and Medlcline began to support research in Japan
and any number of the young psople began to come to this
country as the result of that incident.

FREMONT-SMITH: So it was comparable in a way.

EISENBUD: So I think we reegly have the same tyres
of ties but this I think 13 a form of opportunism, I gave
these people, presented them with the first: sodium lodide
cryatal that they had ever seen and they a.pf.x%'eciated it very
mich, But I;m sure that we could not say that the same was
true at the level of the people where I think there are some

gcars,

There was one other difference that I should rention,

and that 1ls that at the height of the Japanese furor which

was, say, a week or two after the bhoat got into Japan.-I think
it was the 26th of the month but I'm not sure; it might have

been a few days later--the AEC reaumed teating in the Pacific
and all through that spring until the end of May there was a
series of tests and each one of those, of course, precipiltated
new rumors and new concern and all through that spring there
were rumors of fishing boats that had been heavily 1rrq.diated
apart from the question of contamlnated fish, They were
concerned, too, about the health of their fishermen,
FREMONT-SMITH: I didn't mean to interrupt you, I
think you were right in the middie when I made my remark.
IANGHAM: No. I thought I had finished.

2
MILLER: Merrill, when you went to Japan, what kind __;Jg
2 3

08
]
g

available? I tan:think of two offhand that sound a3 if they

of experts do you wish you had had with you that were not

4
-+

M



=

w ® N U ¥ Wb

10
11
12
13
1%
15
16
17
18
i9
20
21
22
23
L
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

322

might have helped you, One would have keen a publlc relations
man experienced in this sort of thing and another might have
been one who knew Japanese culture exceedingly well,

EISENRBUD: The Embassy presumably had this, I think
your Allisr;n had a good feel for Japanese culture, As I re-
call, he spoke the language. As far as publlc relations was
concerned, this was controlled out of Washington, We held
an off-the-record briefing‘for i:he Amerlcan press and this ..
was helpful in the way the news was reported in the States,
But we were not parmitted to meet the Zapanese press; Washington
would not let usa, And we had no forml contact, no confronta-
tion with the Japanese press until the following November when

we had some very succegsful news: conferences in which a lot

. of this was rehashed, and I think 1t did some good. Bub all

through the period that he was in Japan, neither Ambassador

Alllson nor myself met with the press, The only dlrect announce-
rents from the Amerlcans were people that just were passing
through that had no relatlonship with the thing but felt that
they would 1ilm to he spokesman, All they did was muddy the
water, | |

MILIET;: You had a very high level of camaraderle
tetween the American psychiatric and the Japanese profession,
too. I went over there for a short conference and brought
them back the next year and hosted them to go down to Mexlco
for an International congress wlth the Mexicans. That'a teen
a very profltable experlence for everybody.

EISENBUD: When it was all over, John Morton and I
decided to go to Eniwetok because he was interested in findlng
out what he could about the natives there, Me and Bob Conard

and Chuck Dunham and others thought it was a secret that ve

YWaiign
LA

were leaving, Well, we learned in retrospect there really : g
o
sdl

weren't any secrets all through there, that almost every move ;9,8
]

we rmade was pretty well knewn to the Japanese. Bub when 1 B4z
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gottethe alrport, the whole sclentiflc ¢or®md turned out to say
good-bye to us, My house is decorated from one end to the
other with lovely presents that were given to us, and I think
it was quite sincere,

éCHULL: I think one has to be careful in placing
too much emphasis upon that because courtesy 1ln Japan 1s 8o
much a part of the custom, Everybody gets welcomed and sent
off, even people that you don't like, It'ts a reflection on

yourself not to do it.

WARREN: Is he suppocsed to gige presents ln return?

No, he does

Reciprocated?

SCHULL: No, It seems to m2 as we ta.lk increasingly

. we are groping towards the idea that 1f there are answers to

pe found %o situations like this or predictive stands that one
might take, the answers have to be sought in the culture of
the country that's on the receiving end of one of these events,
and perhaps the ten years of historical events which had pre-
ceded the action itself-.and Japan would certainly be a2 marvel-
ous 1llustration in thls respect because it's more than Jjust
the relaticnship of a defeated to a defeater in this particular
instance,

Japant's lmage of herself has been shaken to an ex-
tent that probably no contemporary country has had, This was
a nation that prided itself on the fact that they had never teen
invaded, they had never lost a war, Thelr image was strong,
virlle, and so on, and they were still groping around for
some kind of national identity, The Peace Treaty had teen
signed three yeara earlier, not quite three years eariier but

almost, But for the average Japanese, he wasn't even aware @

@3
of that because there were still as many foreign troops in Eé’
: 3
his country in 1954 as there had teen during most of the ::5‘8
occupation because 1t was being used as a staging area for “f

-t

o
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Korea, So that he still really didn't have the kind of
identity, let's say, that the Spanlard has 1f one accepts
certain generalizatlions and they are obviously dangerous,
one's image of the Spaniard 13 of a sort of a stole prlde and
this is alleged to be one of his sins, The Japanese isn't of
that kind at all. If anything, 1t's a nation of people who
seem to need constant. assurance, They seek self.assurance

at times, and I think 1tts stili visible in their foreign
policy. Japan doesn!t play the role in forelgn policy today
that she should in visw of the fact thdéé they have 100 millions
of people and that they have one of the highest standards of
living in the Orient and are a powerful manufacturing nation,
But they are stlll hlding behind U,S, sklrts It's a conveni- .
ent stance for them to take,

But to try to put all these things together and
think, well, now if thls was to happen in France, what might
we predict about the French reaction? I don't think that there
was anything to be learned in Japan or possibly in the

Spanish sltuaticn that would be relevant except to seek the
answer in the culture,.

FREMONT-SMITH: Right. Very nlce statement because
I think this 13 one of the things we are weakest on, 1s seek-
ing answers in cultures,

LANGHAM: I wholeheartedly agree wlth that, I am
convineced if had this happened not far away in France, we
would be on our knees in front of De Gaulle even right now,
So I think what 1s found in the culture as well as the
national philosophy of these places and indeed what he says
about the Spaniard being a person of great pride; in fact, he
i3, and I think probably part of thelr fallure to make the
progress that they have that they can rely on this great pride
and do perhaps tco much, I think you'll find that Spain is

changing and I think you're golng to find Spaln bldding once
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more to becowme sSomebody in the famlly of natlons, It!s coning
slowly but definitely they are progressing and tourlsm is one
of thelr great commodities now., It!s absolutely impossible
to get tourlst accommodations during the season in the
vielnity o.f Madrid, So they are developlng this as one of
their commodities, so to apeak, It's why Palomares was a
rather important factor all related to the Vice President of
the country sitting down a.nd findi.ng out about this and once
he heard that there was no real health problem, hls next
question was, "Are you going to find tiéet lost bomb?"

SCHULL: There's at least one other important dif-
ference between the Japanese aituation that I don't think haa
been mentloned yet or 1f it haa Ilve forgotte;n it. But 1t
has atrong racial overtones in the Orient, which i3 not true
in Spain., Fortunately, both natlons are Caucasians involved,
But there are racial problems in the Orlent and this was
white against yellow and some of this was already I think
beginning to becoms apparent in Japan because I can remember
seeing the first of the bars that began to sprout in Toyko
with signs on the doors that they don't want anyone excapt
Japanese business and this didnit used to be. I mean they

atil]l exist, many of them, but they were teginning to draw
raclal lines and raclal distinctions that might not have -een

as obvious of the provlems that exist in our own country at
the moment bhut, nonetheleas, these things were preaent in *-e
minds of some people,
ROOT: I think that's corroborated by the lacs
furor when the Chinese dropped their bomb, you know. I -1s
beling attacked on all sides hecause I was belng taken ar- -
by @ member of the press who had come, The Overseas Pross
Club had invited a group of Japanese science writers as
guests, So that when I got back I got speclal treatrer: 3

the press, But going around with him, I was perhaps le*
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a 1ittle more to the anki-American hostility and I began to

2 get it from him and from the people in the newspaper and from

3 the professors that he took me to see, It becare more and more
4 overt, And Just at that time the Chinese bomb was exploded

and there v:aa a kind of a concaaled elation behind the expressed
fear of fallout and the exﬁmssed reaction, So that definitely

5

6

T was a raclal thing, I think.

8 FREmNr—SMiTH: The notion that another yellow race
9

had gotten a bomb,

10 ROOT: Right, There!s really great identification
11 with China as having done it,

12 MILIET: It seems to me there's a n:atter of naacent
13 pride in Japan., I think theret!s been tmmn&.‘i:ua pride in

1% - the culture of Japan in the past. Think of their walking out
15 = of the Isague of Nations meetings, for example, in the mili-
16 taristic days. It would seem to me rather that the State of
17 Germany 1s one where there 13 a lack of ldentificatiocn in

18 Cermany at the present time completely, They are completely
19 split into two nmatliona. They don't know how they can get

20 back into one, That's a genuine fear of loss of identity I

21 think there, I don't think theret!s any fear of loss of ldenti-
22 ty among the Japansse as far as I know,

23 SCHULL: I think you are wrong., It's of a different
2h kind than one sees in Europe, I think there'!s more of an

isolation of the young people in Japan from their elders- than

26  there is even in our own country where there has been almost
27 a total rejectlon of the sense of value that the parents had,
28

The Chlildren of the Sun and all that sort of business that has
29 characterized Japan in the last 15 yeara are things which their

30 parents are unable %o ccpe wilth.

C) S MILILET: Is that the same as ldentity? Would you

32 say that we have no ldentity of the Americans? We have a

33  loss of identity?

W i 105 0
s\aggguc\} T
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SCHULL: I would say that in this case lack of a
national identity because the young people really don't
create the image that Japan has and they don't have much
:Ldenti.i‘icapion with the older types,

MILLET: Yes,

SCHULL: And I'm stlll terribly uncertain about the
directions that they want __tf.p o, They pick up one fad after
another, I suppose they began to have their hippies even 1n
a sense even before we did, They didn't dress in the sam® way
put the student movemsnt in Japan began in the years lmmedl-
ately following the war which range all over the mép. The
Commmnist movement itself on the campus mng:é;s from a main
stream of Sen Don Grand down to lesser and lt;sser streams,
som® of whom find the Chinese much too 1ibera.i from their
point of view and they have isolated themselves from all of
the Communist currents except theilr own, This doesn't seem

to be much of ankimge that they can project 'for thepmselves
and though they have made tremendous progress in material

things, I'm not really sure that Japan has yet talen on some
of."the self -assurance that sh® may have had, That was a
strongly rellgious natlon and they could lock toward their
Emporer as a figure, Sure he still exists, but the young
people don't think very much of him really., They are polite
but he doean't have much pull, and the reaction 13 often I
think terrihly difficult to get through,

A year or so ago we lived on a little island known
aa Yawata in the western part of Kyushu and there were about
40,000 people living on this island and we were the only

forelgners on it, I take that back, There was a Korean on

the 1sland also, But we were the only non-Japanese except for

c
this Korean on the island. There weren't ten people on the “:5
20
island that could speak English well enough to carry on a ‘?5
[
= Q
conversation with them, But we did manage to establish some ‘éﬂq
N S«
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means of communicatlon with a few of the familles and you

could get some 1ldea of the difflcultles thelr children were

having. They are torn between wanting certain material things

that they see, trying to retain some sense of parent-chilld
relaticnship but not really respecting some of the values
that thelr parents have, They are a confused group of kids
and you have a sulcide rate, :Lf.‘ this 1s any measure of un-
certainty, Japan does not have to take a bacl;: seat to anyone

in terms of the number,

MILIET: How meed to migrates 1s there in Japan?

How mach desire to live in other countries and become citizens

of other countriss? ’

SCHULL: The thrust today certainly is .toward the :

blg cities and there is some thrust elsewhere, It'!'s kind of

a romantic idea, I think, There has been recruitment through-

out Japan, Kyushu in particular, for people to go to Brazll,

Colombia and several of the countries in South America, but

they are usually oversubscribed., There may come in 100

families, let's say, from an area, and 500 will volunteer,

but I think aome of the thing 1s a fantasizing that's going-an.

The intereating thing is that the movement to the cities that's

taking place 1n Japan. Our island, for example, between 1960,

when it had its census, natlonal census in 1964, when ve
censused it again, they loat about 10 per cent of 1ts popula~
tion. Angd this was almost all at the expense of the young
people who were moving out, They simply could not take the
old form. The nuxber of farms, for example, hadn't decreasegd
at all on the 1sland, So that you weren't getting larger
farms growing out of this movement or anything 1like that., It
was jJust that wilth the mechanizatlon that was teginning to

take place on Japanese farms, even though it was on a small

§

2

3

scale variety, you didn't need the manpower, and the flrst :‘§
0w

inclinatlion was to move to the city, and the movement would st

W
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of wave-like lines;. They went from Yawaba to Fukucka , whilch
was the first cilty that they would encounter, and from there
this would be a stepping stone and the next city was Hiroshima
or Tokyo or some place like this,

It's an extremely diffilcult sort of siltuatlon to
try to, 1t seems, get hold of the thread, and I talked to
Bob Miller and some of the others, The iInteresting part about
the study of Japan in this context is not perhaps what we can
extrapolate but learning how cone has weawed this complex cultural
fabric into which, if an answer- lies, it 1z to be found, and
Japan may be more difficult for us to read because it 18 so
alien, than would be Spain or some other Eurgpean country.

FREMONT-SMITH: Did you feel that t'ha alienation of
the young people had started several years earlier in Japan
before it became evident over here?

SCHULL: Its! my impression, yes, At a time, let's
say, when our students at the Universilty of Michigan were still
primrily interested in panty raids, the Japanese students
had hegun to be more active polltically, but then they have
a .long tradition of political actlvity which doesntt exist
in the United States,

ROOT: Think of the students who made 1t impossible
for Eilsenhower to talke his vislt over there, That was pretty
far back. And overturned the plane and demonstrated at the
alrportiso that it was inadvisable for the President of the
United States to visit Japan, which is in great contrast to
the classlec lmege of the Japanease that we have,

BUSTAD: The Japanese are going to be really con-
fused, especially the youngsters, 1if they go on down to
South Africa to Capetown where they have a lot of business
and find out they are consldered whites there and they are
the only oriental thrat i3 considered a white. The rest of

them are not ccnslZered white! [Laughter) S\aﬂmdwa"e“,
DOEUCLA
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MILIER: Ulerril, Wright has said that there was a
headman who could 1lsaue a statement and that paclified the
people. You sald that you talked to Dr, Tsuzukl because he
was the m:adzm.n and he waan't head enough., In retrospect who
could you have talled to that mlight have ylelded greater:

EISENBUD: I don't talk to Dr. Tsuzukl hecause 1
thought he was the headmen. He clearly wasn't, By the tige
that I arrived there a,lrea.;'y;hha:d been conatituted a commlttee
which was headed up by Kobayashi,; who was, as I recall it,

a microbiologist and satatistician from the National Institute
of Health, The only physician on the committse --there were
two, There was ths head of Toyko Hospital wl:xoae name escapes
e and Dr. Makl Asuml, the radiologist, and 'éhe others were
geneticits and physiclats and marine biologists, and it was
agreed between our Embasay and the Japanese Forelgn Off ice
that all communications to the people would be through this
.committee, Thls would have worked all right. We stuck to our
part of the bargain, which was made easy that even later on
vhen we wanted to hold press conferences, even the Ambassador
was not permitted to hold one, But while we were coming to
agreement as to what the facts wmere, the individual Japarmee
scientiats were going out on their own and vying for putlic
attention, and Tsuzuki in particular, was not a member il “re
committee, was using his very prestigous position in Japar

to get to the press and there was just no way that it co..:

be done tecause thls was obviously something that was g-irg
on which I never understocd, between Tsuzukl and the reas*

the medical community in Japan.

He finally left Japan and went to Geneva in * -
mlddle of the furor, for which he was critized because

sald~-could I go off the 1record on this?

e
[Off the record] bwoogu(u

MILLER: 3But the reason for containing uni..-
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fears, or even justified fears was that there was scomeone
to reassure the people in Spaln and there was no one to re-
assure them in Japan, So apparently the sltuation was out of
control and could not possibly have been brought under control
under any ~cd.r‘c:uxm*sstancess even ln retrospect,

EISENBUD: There are some things that a man with
politlical senaitivdzty_'rjuat can't say. Just like during the
Korean war, if Truman had tried to settle the Korean war on
the terms it was finally settled on, I think he would have
been lmpeached, but 1 think Eisenhower at that tim® looked
very good. It was a right time to say something.

FREMONT-SMITH: A politically right tize.

EISENBUD: A politically right ting_, and I think
that if Kobaﬁahi, for example, had tried to ma.ke a statement
at that tims which was reassuring, they would have found
another chalrman for that committee, ITt!s as simple aa that,
Now, who they are I don't know, It might have been the
Foraign Office,

MILILER: What I was trying to get around to is
what happens if there's another such incident, whether it's
here or there or wherever 1t might be? It would seem to me
that ore rule of thumb would be to try to get to somebody
that can reassure the people as to what the real clrcumstance
1s, Is this not right? Isn't this the big difference retween
you?

EISENBUD: - That'!s right, That's why I think 1it's
important that in the nuclear fleld we malntain good contacts
wlth our counterpart overseas, and there are innumerable in-
stances where potential difficulties have been aborted by
Just letters or ahort visits elther from government to govern-

ment or by representatives, I could enumerate half a dozen.
But iIn Japan there was no organization. Japanese science at

that point was a pretty amorphous structure. You didn't

Stafforc Warren 7«
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have an Atomic Energy Commlsslon, Dr, Sukamoto, I don't
know where he was 1In those days, He 1s now the head of the
biologilcal part of the AEC over there and if this incldent
cam® up, he would be the man they would listen to, but I
don't Lcnow‘. There was no auch person in those days,

Also I get the feeling-w-and I think that both you
and Jack wWwould have better judgment on this perhaps than I--
but I get the feeling that Japanese medicine at that particular
stage had not yet emsrged from the s§muhat'feudal structure
that existed pricr to the war and for some tim® postwar. And -
ore reason was the physlcians were not welcome on the Japanese
commlttees was that Tsuzukl was really the Ht;. 2 ran 1n .Japanese
medicine and it was amazing, an amziﬁg thiné to see what
happened with Tsuzukl. when his professor walked into the room,
which happened a few times., I!'ve forgotten what hls name was,
but this professor was the No, 1 and he was the ont man that
could get Tsuzukl to be qulet., This didn't occur among the
genetlcists or the physiclats, the young men were comlng to
the forefront and the old fellowa were going off into industry
and they were becoming deans and, well,it'sthe normal course
of human events that we have around here, So that the people

we ware dealing wlth from physics, lets say, or from genetlecs,

were a relatively young group of reople with whom we could
communicate wall, whereas theret!s a structure in medicine there
that these other disclplines found 1t difficult to deal wlith.
You may or may hot agree with me on that,
FREMONT-SMITH: Isn't the implication of Dr, Miller's
question, which I think is a very good one, that the State
Department should have a very detalled study of cultural
anthropology of the cultures of all the different countries
and wake this a primary concern of the 3tate Department, which

theyt've done to some extent but not really and part of tre

diffleculty has been that our cultural attaches alls?avf?r the
J
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world are 1solated in the embassles and in the little enclaves
and do not move into the people, live with the reople, and
that we don't have a suggestlon that had been made at the time
the conference for the State Department back in 1946 and early
147, that there should be a systematlc effort to put students
in éultural anthropology who are writing thelr theses, dolng
their fileld work, in the field 1n assoclation with embassies
in different countries but living among the people and with

a llaison both back to the State Department, both to their

university and back to the local embasay so that there would

' be a constant feedback of cultural understanding which would

kY
flow back both to the university and to the State Department,

$
These studenta would then be good candidates for cultural

. attaches soms years later, Actually I believé the Forelgn

Service Institute does make some effort to give some cultural
anthropology to the Foreign Service people but in actuality
the cultural attaches who are supposed to be the people to do
this are by and large, unless lt'as coming in the last few years,
almoat completely lsolatad from the community in which they
serve,

So I think that in a broad sesnse the question you
rajsed is 1f we are concerned with ‘a. variety of incidents
and we are golng to have incidents, not all nuclear, but we
are golng to have incldents with otrer countries all over the
world, if we're golng to meet these incidents appropriately,

we've got to have a great deal of cultural insight with reapect

to every other country that we can bring to the fore. How
do you meet this situation that has to do with Thailand and
thelr culbture which 1s such-and-such, and it's going to be
quite different from meeting 1t In Spain?

MILLER: Yes, I think that, for one thing, the ad-
viser, the expert, might be able to tell you who can Influence

the reople and might be able to tell you that no one can and

Stattorcvie
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that you need a second lin_e of defense and what should that
be? I don't know what he would advise,

FREMONT-SMITH: But at least there should be a
current awareness of the cultural attitudes with resrect to a
variety of things in any country with whlch we have any deal-
ings at all.

EISENBUD:.. It might be worth noting that shortly
after that Japanoue‘episod; t;déh the Stat.e 'Départment and AEC
had a scientific liaison in the Toyiko Embasaidy. Of course,
this was dorw in other parts of the wé;ﬂd as well, I don't
know whather we have anybody over ﬁmn now, I presums we
do a8 a scisntific attache, _

FREMONT-SMITH: Yet.a sclentific a.t’tache is not a
cultural anthropologist, This is a d:l.t’ferent-. story. Be'll te
an expert in physics, you see, or possibly in blochemlatry
and 1n the social sciences I think they are very, very rare,
I think we had one in India and a couple of ofther places for
a short time and then this was caput, But the concept of
using social science insights and especially ciultural anthro-
pology, which I think ought to be one® of the key cnes, I
don't think it'as penetrated.

WARREN: You are aware of the upset in the anthro-
pologlists assoclation, weren't you, about their bveing used
as tools by the CIA?

FREMONT-SMITH: Yes, I know, and the story that was
in Feru, what was 1t called, Camelot, whlch ralsed an awful
mes3, Bubt there was also not a great deal of wisdom used, I
would think,

WARREN: No, thatt's right,

BRUES: You mean that even the cultural anthropologlsts
can have a colonial attitude when they go somewhere?

AYRES: I don't think the Camelot story has been /¥

very well presernted, lMost people are not aware of what Jcb
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really happened,

FREMONT-SMITH: VYes. I'm sure I am not,

WARREN: I think the anthropologists, too, have
calmed down about thls. It wasn't qulte as bad as they at
first thought.

AYRES: No. What you had was the graduate student at
the American University who haprened to be a Communist or was
very rearly a Communist sy:t;pgﬁl;izer. He sofnéhow heard about
it because we do have  a falrly open sroc:l.ety; and he just mede
the thing look a.ltogetl,'ar different tﬁa.n what 1t was,

FREMONT-SMITH: Yes, and it ralsed the dickens in

Congress,

-3
»

AYRES: Yes, He got in touch direétly with the
forelgn presa,

SCHULL: It'a certainly interesting, though, in
Wright's case, where 1t seermd as though all clrcumstances
were contri.ving' to get together in a very happy sort of freme
of reference, In Japan 1t was completely the opposite way,
The one organizatilon that could concelvably have made a state-
ment, as Marril talked to you about Dr, Kobayashi, I thing
if he had made a atatement at that time and tried to make a
forceful one, 1it's questionable how well it would have been
received by the Japanese publlic because the Natlional Insti-.-ss
of Health of Japan at that time were s3till viewed essential.,
a3 an occupation-created agency and so 1t didn't project i-a=.
ag a Japanese organization and the tradltlonal spokesaman -a:
teen 1n the Japanese Sclence Council and 1n the NIH 3¢ %-a* "' »
one contact we had used could not be used even 1f they ‘'.:-
prepared to make a statement,

EISENBUD: The medical schools were under the
of Education, the hospitals were under the Ministry of
and they were jockeylng tetween the pollticlans 1in thos-

groups. It was a mwess, St‘ggé;.U(. A
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DUNHAM:

that the cultural

336
Frank, you made a statement to the effect

attaches were isolated, Ia this by Job

or by 3lmply the tyre of people that had been appointed?

FREMONT -

DUNHAM:

FREMONT-

SMITH: Well, I get the impression---
Itve seen this happen to sclence attaches,

SMITH: I get the impression that the whole

embassy group, the cultural attaches and the sclence attaches,

they all lived together, they all spoke English, They live

in special housing arrangements for them, I think this was

true in Germany, and they are not systematichlly organlzed

to live with the local pecple or even talk their language, and

this 1s talled about a lot, this isolation, 'and I'm not in a

position to know that 1t is truve, but I have mo reascn to

believe it lan't true, that the whole enclave: of the embasay,

the familles, the chilldren go to American schools to a large

extent, that are set up espegcially for them, So I think that

there is a fallure

to take advantage of the opportunity, and

I belleve that this has been pointed out 1n quite contrast

to what the Soviet

Union does, where they send their people

over who roll up their sleeves and spealt the language and

mix with the pesople and 1live at the level of the people, It

would be very difficult for us to get Americans to go over

there and live at the level of the commmity at which they

are supposedly working,

DUNHAM:

On the other hand, the British charge-

dtaffaires in Peking conducted a seminar in Washington ten

years ago when he came back before he went to Harvard to do

some speclal studles and he pointed out that the Russlans had

isolated themselves from the people and they were not allowinz

thelr children to assoclate wlth the Chinese c¢hildren. 3o

their approach is not unilform across the hoard.

, Stafford Warren
¥ =31 H . 1

FREMONT-SMITH: That's a comfort, DOEIUC' )
EISENBUD: They certainly have 1solated themselves

/
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in New York and in Washington,

DUNHAM: Yes,

FREMONT-SMITH: Yes, but certalnly the story has
been about that in the African nations and the Aslan natlons.
At least 1; the African natlons they have kind of gotten
right in wilith the people.,

EISENBUD: I would 1lilke to add that---

FREMONT-SMITH: I can be wrong on this., I'm talk-
ing from hearsay.

DUNHAM: I think these things are uneven and a lot
T think affects th® psrsonality of the people involved, I
say that I lmow of a sciente attache, and I Q;n't say what

i
country he was in, who almost deliberately isolated himgelf

to learn anything, Even if he doesn't know the language, he
should be outgeing.

FREMONT-SMITH: But there had been a policy here at

) from the scisntific community and expected 1t ought to come to

A himard If yeuliave a cultural attache of that type he 1sn't golng

the State Department with respesct to this in order to encourage

in,every possible way a relationshlp of these particular
attaches to the community.

DUNHAM: Yea,

TAYIQR: This is apropos of nuclear accldents.or
what?

FREMONT-SMITH: I'm talking about apropos of inter-
national relations of which nuclear accldent is only one, We
spoke of what would we do in the future if we had an incident
in France and I'm ralsing the lssue, what would we do in the
future with any kind of incident? We are bound to have a
conflict as we are having many right today. Ue are bound to
have conflicts with naticons, and the way to deal with these
conflicts 18 to at least xnow a3 much as possilble aboubt the

culture and the attitude and the mood of the recple and not

Staftc, g i, -
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to be 1insenslble,

EISENBUD: We'!ve had many incldents of many kinds,
mostly of considerably less severity in terms of hurt but
potentially of sensitivity, equal sensitlvity in relatlon to
people, an;i there was 2 period in the late 50's where there
was worldwide concern about fallout and the subject would come
up before parliaments all over the world. I had a number of
opportunities to visit capltols on short notlce, I don't know,
maybe ten or fifteen of them around the world, to meet, and
I found that the guldance that I was getfing from the State
bepartment pmople was good, and I think 1t was good in Japan,
I spent, oh, I guesa nine or ten weeks tmmiand I've had
many oppoertunities over the years to just reé:inisce with
Japamese friends now about this incldent and I've thought
about 1t a great deal and I really can't think of a single
bad lead that they gave me, I think that their appraisals
of the paople I would have to deal with were goocd, I think
they seemsd to have a very good understanding of the Japanese
culture, A number of them had been there before the war and
a number of them ha.d learned the language and a number of the
senlor people did live in the Japanese community.

SCHULL: I would like to support Merril on that
general statement, I think Japan has been cne of the few
embassies to which wetve tried consistently to appoint pro-
fessionals as witnessa the fact that a2ll of our ambassadors
to Japan speak Japanese,

FREMONT-SMITH: Right, yes.

EISENBUD: Reischauver has a Japanese wife,

SCHULL; Right,

FREMONT-SMITH: Isnt't thls somewhat of an exceptlon,

. o 5&3“6{(; TSR
one of the few; right- DOEJUCLA
SCHULL: That's right, Wa even have teen g

FTortunate to hzve sclence attaches, I can think of one
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in particular, Otto Ieporte, But Ieporte is a physicilst

of competence, Probably one of the very few in the United
States who speaks Japanese well enough that he can really
communicate with them, and certalnly at the cultural level
we've had a steady processlon of oubtstanding people, Hertert
Passim and all the others, So that the competence was there
on the State Department side, I think.

FREMONT-SMITH: This 1s very good news,

BUSTAD: Your criticinﬁ, Merril, 1lsn't that when
you had criticism it was directed at the fact that he should
have heen allowed to speak out? :

EISENBUD: I think that it e had':geen allowed to
work out his arrangemsnts with the Prinpe Min;ster ‘then.-who
incidentally told us’ he recalled saylng, ;"'Mr. Ambassador)
he said-~he spcke very good English--"Mr., Ambassador, it was
you folks who thought we ought to have a free press when we
vere complaining about what the press was saying," which was
a very good point! [Laughter] This was their first experience
with a free press, at least thelr first decade of experience,

I think that Katayamm and Allison could have worked out an
agreemant which would have nipped this in the bud within the

firat few days and I think that it would literally have bought
the good will of everybody from flshermen on to the rest,

FREMONT.SMITH: But 1t was the 3State Department
pollcy that prevented this?

EISENBUD: I can't speak for that,

FREMONT-SMITH: I assum® 1t was,

EISENBUD: But I do know that there did seem to be
the lind of latitude in the field that was required in order

to work out the arrangements presumably,.

\1:3
?g o

BU3STAZ: I vote for decentrazlization! [ILaughter] Eg

Z.—[D

WOLFZ: wright, when you were in Spain and you had g’g

7.

to make the deciati:ns, did you have to go to the Ambassador 4
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and then to Washington, and then all the way back before you
decided to plow or not plow or something like that?

LANGHAM: No, In so far as those declsions to do
things immedlately were concerned, these were made by
Gen=rsl Wilson, head of the 16th Alr Force 1in whose territory
this thing had occurred and in dealing with him you begin to
realize why 'he was 3 general, He certainly made declslons,
and his way of making a deciglon was: jﬁo get the pecple around
him that he thought could advise h:Lm,_ listen to him, and when
they were through talking he made the decislon, You see, that
was the experisnce the first week in the fleld,

Now, th® second time I went back I was assigned to
the American Embassy. Now you found here thg:t decisions 1in
which we were trylng to get down to really get decisions,
what thes (inal cleanup and compensation, and 2o forth, would
be, you found here that this now had to be checked all the
way back t;hrouéh Washington, and I think if there 13 one
thing that surprises m® it!s how dependent con Washington the
Embassy seems to be when 1t starts to male a declsion, and
yet Duke was a highly respected nmen among the Spanish, Yet
as far as I know decisions must be stamped in Washington be-
fore actlon was takken, I just got the ldea that there was
too much centralizatlon of opinion, In other words, dees (¢t
do you a great deal of good to have a fine man in the fle.:
that's respected 1f you glve him no authority to do any=nir’

And I rather sensed this. Now, I could be wrong. The -

ira
that set m@ off on this was when Mlss Root made the rewa: .
about this, and this was really just what was botherinz -e
when I was there, It seemed that there was a rather ¢ -~re-
some chaln of command in so far as the Arerican Embas.,
éoncerned in a decislon-making way and I rather gather-:
Merrll, that you had sald about the same thing,

EISENBUD: Yes, It was ridiculous, For e:r.

]
s
3
5



341

if I wanted to send a cable to John Bugher Jjust telllng him
that I was going to remain another week, thls was a communi-

cation from the Ambassador to Secretary Dulles,
You dontt just send one with a carbon copy?

1
2
3
4 VIOLFE:
5 EISENBUD: No,
6 TAYLOR: Isn't it true that every communication to-
(f day from the State Department to an overseas post 13 from the
. _
9

Secretary of State, signed "Rusk"?
EISENBUD: It was when I was there.
Every commmilcation, even a tranafer of a

y

TAYLOR:
clerk from ons offlice to another,
,..2

10
11

DUNHAM: And vice veraa,
SPEAR: You can always look down the lower left and

12

13

1% .. rind out who it really came from, but it's signed "Rusk."

15 TAYLOR: Why go through this charade, or whataver
I never sent a message. All of my messages

16 it was?
LANGHAM:
S0 you almost find yourseif, I mean, this
Evidently that's

17
18 were sent by Duke.
fellow is the man who sends out messages,

19
I can see a certain reason for this ad-

20 hi§ Job.
WARREN:
The Ambassador is playing the hand of the
So there

21
22
23

ministratively.
Prealdent really in his international relationships,
But something should be

should be appropriate consultation,
allowed to the Ambassador for the use of his judgment in the

24
25
26 situations, The trouble 1s that the minute it's a nuclear
27 power, a sort of paralysis gces over everybody and particular-
28 1y those who are not scientists and are politicians or people
29 in the administrative hierarchy who are unfamiliar with the
30 situation, they just didn't dare move, and I imagine the :§
3 Prealdent's office called up Mr. Seaborg and he was consulted fg
32 on the questlon all the time and, of course, the Departrment 55
of [efense had to te czonaulted., So they had a small Cabvinet U’/fa

33
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meeting about this, and this took a long time, Not that It'm
in faver of a complete block of responsibillty, I am mot. I
think therets a time and a place for it and the local man
ought to have encugh sensitivity to his situatlon to be allowed
to meet whatt 1s really an emergency sltuation. ©Now, 1f his
Judgment turns out to be wrong, then he should be jeriked home
and he does 1t at his own peril, but 2 good man knows where

the perils are and what the goals are, Isn't that a beauti-
ful thought! [Iaugﬁter] It just doesntt work out quite this

Way.

CONARD: I feal lilke I've been aitting in a State

Department briefing! [Iaughter] I wonder really how rele-

vant som® of this stuff is to nuclear warfam’a__" and the long-

range effects? Welve lald an awful. 1lot of streas on in-

‘ cidents that have occurred in foreign countries and how we

might handle those 1n the future, Bubt what about what would
happen 1n this country as an aftermath of the war and the
paychosoclal reactlons there? I think that's the real point

we have to get at,

P FREMONT~SMITH: Start again nine otclock tomorrow

morning,

MRS, PURCELL: Eight-thirty.

FREMONT-SMITH: Eight-thirty, excuse me, Thank you,

BURES: Eight-thirty in the morning. We!'!ll meet at
eight-thirty in the morning.

Now, I have left notes for all of the regular group
and would 1like to have them remain here after filve o'clock, WUe
want to have a little consultation,

[The sessilon was adjourned at five o'clock,]

Stattord Warren
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